
AGENDA 
CLAYTON PLANNING BOARD MEETING 

Monday, March 23, 2015  
6:00 PM 

TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
111 E. SECOND STREET 

For Information: (919) 553-5002 
 

 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
 

II. ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA 
 

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
 

A. December 17, 2014 Meeting 
B. January 26, 2015 Meeting (Table to April Meeting) 
C. February 23, 2015 Meeting (Table to April Meeting) 

 
IV. REPORTS AND COMMENTS 

 
V. OLD BUSINESS 

 
VI. NEW BUSINESS 

 
A. 14-126-01-RZ Proctor’s Place Rezoning  
 
Request to rezone .75± acres located between the apartment building at 444 W Main Street 
and the commercial building at 510 W Main Street from R-6 to B-2. 
 
B. 15-05-01-RZ Horne Memorial Rezoning I  
 
Request to rezone three parcels (0.71 acres) located near Horne, Page, and Church Streets 
from Residential-6 (R-6) to Office-Institutional (O-I). 
 
C. 15-05-02-RZ Horne Memorial Rezoning II  
 
Request to rezone two parcels (0.22 acres) located near Horne, Page, and Church Streets 
from Residential-6 (R-6) to Office-Institutional (O-I).  
 
 
 
 
 

Page 1 of 2 
 



D. 15-08-02-RZ RWAC – Raven’s Ridge 8C Rezoning 
 
Request to rezone a property located east of and adjacent to the Neuse River, south of and 
adjacent to the existing Riverwood Athletic Club (formerly known as the House Tract) from 
R-E to R-8. The property is currently in process of being annexed into the Town of Clayton.  
 
E. 15-08-01-SUB RWAC – Raven’s Ridge 8C Major Subdivision/Master Plan 
Modification 
 
Request to approve a preliminary subdivision plan for Raven’s Ridge Phase 8C in the 
Riverwood Athletic Club (RWAC) Planned Development, allowing 33 single family 
detached residential units, within Town Limits (pending annexation).  
 
F. Text Amendment – Modification to Article 2 of the Unified Development Code  
 
Addition of a new non-residential zoning category to the residential zoning districts 
established under Section 155.200 of the Unified Development Code. 
 
G. RZ 2014-99 Magnolia Pointe Rezoning – POSTPONED, waiting for required 

information from the applicant  
 
Request to rezone 13.89 acres located on the west side of Shotwell Road, between US 70 
Business Highway West and Amelia Church Road from Planned Development Mixed Use 
(PD-MU) and Residential-10 (R-10) to Residential-8 (R-8).  
 
 
H. PSD 2014-97 Magnolia Pointe Major Subdivision – POSTPONED, waiting for 

required information from the applicant 
 
Request to approve a major preliminary subdivision for a property located on the west of 
Shotwell Road, between US 70 Business Highway West and Amelia Church Road.  
 
 
I. INFORMAL DISCUSSION AND PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
J. ADJOURN 

Page 2 of 2 
 



Planning Board Minutes –December 17, 2014 
Page 1 of 5 
 

MINUTES 

CLAYTON PLANNING BOARD 

DECEMBER 17, 2014 
 

The regular meeting of the Clayton Planning Board for the month of December was held at 

6:00pm at Town Hall, 111 East Second Street. 

 

PRESENT: Frank Price (Chair) (ETJ), David Teem (Vice Chair) (TL), George “Bucky” Coats 

(TL), Jim Lee (ETJ), Ronald L. Johnson (TL), Dana Pounds (ETJ), Marty D. Bizzell (ETJ), 

Robert J. Ahlert (TL), James Lipscomb (ETJ) [Alt.], Jean M. Sandaire (TL) [Alt.], Sarah Brooks 

(TL); Bob Satterfield (Councilman); Michael Grannis (Councilman) 

 

ABSENT:  

 

ALSO PRESENT: David DeYoung, Planning Director; Emily Beddingfield, Planner; John 

McCullen, Town Engineer; Stacy Beard, Public Information Officer; Rebecca Powers, Clerk to 

Board of Adjustment 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER: 

 

At 6:00PM Frank Price called the meeting to order. David DeYoung took roll at 6:01PM. 

 

II. ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA: 

 

Mr. DeYoung states that there are no adjustments to the agenda. 

 

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE SEPTEMBER 22, 2014 REGULAR PLANNING 

BOARD MEETING: 

 

Mr. Price acknowledges that the agenda shows approval of minutes for both the October and 

November meetings have been moved to the January 26, 2015 meeting. 

 

IV. REPORTS/COMMENTS: 

 

David DeYoung states there are two reports. First introduces Jay McLeod as new Planner and 

reintroduces Rebecca Powers as staff and new Board Clerk. Second he goes on to give 

updates on the ParkView Development. 

 

Mr. DeYoung starts the update by address the community’s access points. Originally the three 

access points included two on City Road and one on Liberty Lane. The one on Liberty Lane will 

stay, but one on City Road is being removed and instead being moved to connect to the Creech 

tract which is planned to come in shortly for development approval. Mr. DeYoung states that 

staff and the developer believe this will be a better connection. Mr. DeYoung points out that if 



Planning Board Minutes –December 17, 2014 
Page 2 of 5 
 
the entrance configuration remains the same at Liberty Lane, then Liberty Lane will need to be 

improved to a 27 back to back road right of way and a 50 foot right of way. 

 

Mr. DeYoung goes on to address the concern regarding parking spaces at the community 

garden, explained that the developer has added 3-4 spaces to the plan. 

 

Mr. DeYoung next address the overall concern from the Board regarding the greenway vs. side 

walk fee in lieu not being equivalent. He explains that the developer went back and did research 

and found that they are almost equivalent in length and cost. He then states that the 10 foot 

greenway will run the length of City Road and Sam’s Creek which brings great value to the 

Town. 

 

Mr. DeYoung also addressed the concern about having to obtain easements from some land 

owners that weren’t included in the parcel being developed in order to have the greenway 

connection. Mr. DeYoung states that the path is going to deviate from the right of way, which will 

allow connectivity without having to obtain the easements from the land owners. 

 

The next concern was the traffic study. Mr. DeYoung explains that the study conducted showed 

that the project did not generate enough traffic to require any roadway improvements. Mr. 

DeYoung explained that NCDOT and Planning Department staff disagreed with that. They both 

have come to the conclusion that 2 left turn lanes are needed, one on City Road at the main 

entrance and one into Legend Park.  

 

Mr. DeYoung also mentions that the developer is asking that whatever fee in lieu is left over to 

improve Legend Park, possibly entrance modifications, especially when Sam’s Branch 

continues phase 3.  

 

Lastly, Mr. DeYoung addresses some of the Civitan’s concerns, specifically lighting and how to 

notifying existing owners. He explains that they went back and measured some of the buffer 

areas and most have existing buffers that are more than the minimum requirement, and if not 

they will place whatever is necessary to inhibit lighting issues. Civitan was also concerned about 

Cross Street coming in and hitting the right field of one of their baseball diamonds. Staff, 

Council, and Town Manager are working on a plan to abandon Cross Street and a portion of 

Kilgo Street, as it’s not desirable for the developer, the Civitans, or the Town and would be a 

win-win to drop this street. Mr. DeYoung offers to answer any questions and states that the 

developer is there to answer any questions as well. 

 

Jim Lee asks about the turn lanes on City Road for clarification. He states that with this project 

and future projects will warrant a decel lane to keep people from getting rear-ended. Mr. 

DeYoung states that a decel lane is still a condition in approving the plan and that NCDOT says 

that the volumes are pretty low, maybe 40 right turns. Mr. Lee still insists that the future 

development near this property needs to be taken into consideration, not so much what is there 

now. Mr. DeYoung agrees that it should be considered.  

 



Planning Board Minutes –December 17, 2014 
Page 3 of 5 
 
Marty Bizzell states that the changes look great and asks if the Civitan has been informed of the 

updates. Mr. DeYoung states that yes; the Civitan has been notified along with some adjacent 

property owners and Reid can explain that in more detail. 

Reid Smith, 1117 Pritchard Road, approaches the podium. He thinks things are going in the 

right direction and the meetings with both the neighbors and Civitan, as well as with the 

Planning Board are only helping to make this project better. He goes on to explain that he has 

met with the Civitans and they were ecstatic about the idea of dropping Cross Street. He then 

states that the walking trail will connect to the parks on Cross Street and are still working out the 

details in regards to how it will connect to the Civitan’s Park, but will have that mapped out 

before the Town Council meeting. 

 

V. OLD BUSINESS: 

 

Mr. DeYoung states that there is none and they move on to new business. 

 

VI. NEW BUSINESS: 

 

A. SP 2014-136 Lot 4 at Spring Branch – Major Site Plan 

 

This is a request for an approximately 10,000 sq. ft. multi-tenant building including an end unit 

drugstore with a drive thru. Mr. DeYoung beings by explaining that the building will be located 

within the Spring Branch development, close to the nursing home which will be opening very 

soon. He gives info on the surrounding buildings, which includes the medical office building. He 

also mentions the neighboring assisted living facility. Mr. DeYoung gives details about the 

building 10,000 sq. ft., one story, mixed use building, including retail. He states that the lot is 

75% impervious and shows 50 parking spaces required by code. Mr. DeYoung then shows the 

site layout on slide show, pointing out two access points, parking in the front, loading and 

garbage in the rear. Mr. DeYoung the points out the driveway on the South side of the building 

along with other requirements for drive-thrus. He goes on to explain that the roof top mechanical 

equipment will be screened from view. He states that they are providing crosswalks on all 4 

sides of the roundabout making it easily accessible and easy to move around the development. 

He also mentions that the developer has included a bike rack which is required by code. 

Mr. DeYoung moves on to the landscaping and buffering details.  He states that there are no 

recreation or open space requirements. Environmental issues were resolved with the original 

Master Plan Development. Mr. DeYoung states that they are going to have a monument sign 

and will have to obtain permits from the Planning Department.  

Mr. DeYoung then states that there is really only one thing that the site is not in compliance with 

and that’s the small area plan. The small area plan suggests buildings that front on main roads, 

particularly at intersections, should be pulled up to the road with all parking to the rear or side. 

Staff thinks they can let it slide since they were so far along in the process and probably couldn’t 

make accommodations at that point, but future parcels that front to Hwy 42 will be expected to 

meet that code. Mr. DeYoung then explains that the proposed development is consistent with 

surrounding land use and Strategic Growth Plan, all Unified Development Code requirements, 



Planning Board Minutes –December 17, 2014 
Page 4 of 5 
 
and Spring Branch Master Plan with some conditions. Staff is recommending approval with 

conditions stated in Staff Report.  

Jim Lee asks about elevations. Mr. DeYoung states that the elevations will have to match the 

style of the rest of the Spring Branch Development. Mr. Lee also asks about the mailboxes 

being in the back of the building. Mr. DeYoung states that he’ll let the applicant address that, 

and that they have been deferring to the post office about that. 

Marty Bizzell asks about five spaces as the queueing requirement. Mr. DeYoung states that it’s 

actually four from the window, plus a bypass.  

Bob Satterfield asks if the back of the building will be facing another street. Mr. DeYoung 

explains that it will be an access street not a named street. Mr. Satterfield wants them to keep 

the back side of the building looking nice. Mr. DeYoung explains that screening on all four sides 

is required. Mr. Satterfield mentions Stucco and explains that it’s more that the architectural 

features stay consistent on the back of the building as well. Mr. DeYoung states that he will let 

Gabe Guillois address that question. 

Johnathan Barnes of 446 E Main Street Clayton, approaches the podium. He introduces himself 

and offers to answer any questions along with Gabe Guillois and Trey Evans. He first addresses 

the mailboxes being at the back of the building, stating that it initially made sense that the 

tenants would be going out back to check the mail. 

Gabe Guillois with the Lundy Group approaches the podium and addresses Mr. Satterfield’s 

concern of the architectural features of the back of the building matching the front. Mr. Guillois 

explains that he will have to sit down with the architect, and that he isn’t so sure that he wants it 

to match completely, but understands what Mr. Satterfield is saying. 

Mr. DeYoung approaches the podium again and recommends making another condition to 

address the previous concern, stating that architecture shall be similar on all four sides of the 

building. Mr. Price adds that as condition 10.  

At 6:33PM Sarah Brooks makes a motion to approve PSD 2014-136 with conditions. Ronald 

Johnson seconds the motion. The request passes unanimously at 6:33PM. 

B. Text Amendment to 155.705 (O) of the UDC – update and clarify major vs. minor 

modifications to Planned Development Master Plans. 

Mr. DeYoung begins explaining item B. He states that this section of the code has been causing 

some problems. It requires that amendments to master plans of subdivision plans they have the 

ability to do changes up to 10%. The problem is it states ‘as long as the quantity of phases 

remains’. He explains that the economy is different, there are smaller take down of lots than 

what previously used to come through for approval. Mr. DeYoung states that staff should be 

able to handle this without Planning Board having to sit through approval request. This 

modification would allow staff to modify subdivisions and master plans on their own for minor 

changes, or administrative modifications. Major modifications will still need to go back to 



Planning Board Minutes –December 17, 2014 
Page 5 of 5 
 
Planning Board and Town Council. It’s also stated that if this amendment is approved by the 

Planning Board, it will move on for Town Council consideration. 

At 6:37PM Mr. Lipscomb makes a motion to approve the Text Amendment to the UDC. The 

motion is seconded by Mr. Ahlert. After discussion, it’s decided that Mr. Lipscomb can’t make a 

motion as an alternate tonight. At 6:38PM Mr. Ahlert makes the motion to approve the 

amendment. Mr. Lee seconds the motion and at 6:38PM it passes unanimously. 

C. Adoption of 2015 meeting schedule 

Mr. Price briefly covers the proposed 2015 schedule. Mr. Ahlert makes a motion to approve the 

2015 meeting schedule at 6:40PM. Mr. Teem seconds the motion and it passes unanimously at 

6:40PM. 

VII. INFORMAL DISCUSSION AND PUBLIC COMMENT 

Mr. Price states that there are no audience members to come up and comment and asks if 

anyone else has anything to share. He goes on to sincerely thank the Town and Staff for the 

wonderful social the night before. Mr. DeYoung lets them know we have gifts for those who 

didn’t get theirs last night. 

VII. ADJOURN 

At 6:42PM Mr. Teem motions to adjourn. Mr. Price explains that all in favor can stand and leave. 

The meeting ends at 6:42PM 

Duly adopted this 26th day of January 2015, while in regular session. 

X
F ra n k  P r ic e  

P la n n in g  B o a rd  C h a irm a n

 

 

ATTEST: 

X
R e b e c c a  P o w e r s

C le r k  t o  P la n n in g  B o a r d

 



Page 1 of 3 

 

 
 
 
 

 
Planning Board  
March 23, 2015 

STAFF REPORT 

 
Application Number:  14-126-01-RZ (Rezoning) 
Project Name: Proctor’s Place east parking lot rezoning 
NC PIN / Tag #: 165916-94-0664 / 05023036B 
Town Limits/ETJ: Town Limits 
Overlay: NA 
Applicant:  Calvary Chapel 
Owner: Sherald and Diane Lee 
Neighborhood Meeting:   Held February 16, 2015  
Public Noticing:  

 sign posted March 19, 2015 

 letters mailed TBD, 2015 

 newspaper ad TBD, 2015 
 

 

PROJECT LOCATION:   The property is located at 510 W Main Street between an apartment building at 444 W 
Main Street and a commercial building at 510 W Main Street. 
 

 

REQUEST:   The applicant is requesting approval to rezone .75± acres located between apartment building at 
444 W Main Street and commercial building at 510 W Main Street, in between Main St and the railroad tracks. 
 

SITE DATA: 

Acreage: 0.75± acres  

Present Zoning:  Residential-6 (R-6) 

Proposed Zoning:  Business-2 (B-2) 

Existing Use: Vacant 

 

 

ADJACENT ZONING AND LAND USES: 
 
North:   Zoning: Residential-10 (R-10) 

Existing Use: Single Family Residential and Railroad Tracks 
 
South:   Zoning: Residential-6 (R-6)  
 Existing Use: Single Family Residential 

Town of Clayton 
Planning Department 

111 E. Second Street, Clayton, NC 27520 

P.O. Box 879, Clayton, NC 27528 

Phone:  919-553-1545 

Fax:  919-553-1720 



Page 2 of 3 

 

 
East:  Zoning: Residential-6 (R-6) 
 Existing Use: Apartments 
 
West:  Zoning: Business-2 (B-2) 
 Existing Use: Office Building (Proctor’s Place) 
   

 

STAFF ANALYSIS AND COMMENTARY: 
 
Overview 
The applicant is requesting approval for rezoning of the subject property from Single Family Residential 6 (R-6) 
to Neighborhood Business (B-2).  The site is currently vacant. 
 
The site is on Main Street and B-2 is a compatible zoning for this area. The applicant has indicated that if 
approved, the site would be developed as a parking lot for uses at the associated Proctor’s Place office complex. 
However, all uses permitted in the B-2 zoning district would be permitted if the site is rezoned. For example, the 
following uses are permitted by-right in B-2: Boarding House, Car Wash/Auto Detailing, Bank, Funeral Home, and 
Medical Office. This list represents some of the more intensive uses that may occur in B-2. Proctor’s Place office 
park is adjacent to this parcel, and represents another use (General Office) that is permitted and generally 
occurs in B-2. 
 
Compatibility with Surrounding Land Uses 
This property is currently a vacant lot that is being used as overflow parking for Proctor’s Place (zoned B-2), 
which is located to the site’s west.  The railroad Right-Of-Way (ROW) on the north side of the site provides a 
natural barrier to the residential lots and cemetery that lie on the other side of the ROW. An apartment complex 
is on the east side. The site is bounded on the south by Main St, which means it is a high-visibility site. 
Residences are to the south of the site. Overall, B-2 is compatible with the surrounding uses, particularly since 
the site is on Main St. 

 
The Unified Development Code provides certain protections for residential properties adjacent to commercial 
uses, primarily in the form of buffering. Adjacent properties could expect a minimum six foot visual screening 
from the property if developed as a commercial use. Landscaped buffers (Class B) would be required on all sides 
of the property except the west. (See §155.402(E)). 
 
Access/Streets:   
The property fronts on and is currently accessed from Main St. Access is not a problem.   

 
Consistency with the Strategic Growth Plan 
This rezoning is consistent with Objective 2.1, and while not consistent with the proposed land use map (it is 
shown as residential on the proposed land use map – see attached map), the growth of downtown and existing 
uses and zoning surrounding this property make B-2 an appropriate designation.  
 
 
  
 
 



Page 3 of 3 

 

 

CONSIDERATIONS:  
 

 The applicant is requesting a rezoning from R-6 to B-2. 

 Rezonings are decided by the Town Council. The Planning Board shall make a recommendation to the 
Town Council.  

 When adopting or rejecting the rezoning, the Town Council shall approve a statement describing 
whether its action is consistent with an adopted plans and policies of the Town and explaining why the 
Council considers the action taken to be reasonable and in the public interest. 

 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff is recommending approval of the rezoning. 
 

 

PLANNING BOARD RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1) Aerial Map 
2) Existing and Proposed Zoning Map 
3) Proposed Land Use Map 
4) Table 2.1 – allowed uses 
5) Application 
6) Neighborhood Meeting Materials (if available) 
7) Statement of Consistency and Reasonableness 

 
 



MAIN ST  

SECOND ST  FRONT ST  
STALLINGS ST  

FIRST ST  

CHARLES ST  

CITY
 RD  

MULBERRY ST  

MOORE ST  

HORNE ST  

ROBERTSON ST  

NEW HOPE LN
  

Disclaimer: Town of Clayton assumes no legal
responsibility for the information represented here.

14-126-01-RZ Proctor's Place East Parking Lot
Rezoning from R-6 to B-2

Produced by: TOC Planning

Applicant: Calvary Chapel
Property Owner: Sherald and Donald Lee
Parcel ID Number: 165916-94-0664
Tag #: 05023036B

03/14/2015

MAIN ST  
STALLINGS ST  

SECOND ST  
FRONT ST  

HORNE ST  

MOORE ST  

CI
TY

 R
D 

 

CHARLES ST  

PARK DR  

KIL
GO

 ST
  

WHITAKER ST  

NEW ST  

0 760380 Feet

Vicinity Map

Aerial Map

0 500250
Feet

 ±

Subject parcel



B-3

R-6

B-2

R-10

B-1
R-8

MAIN ST  

SECOND ST  

STALLINGS ST  

HORNE ST  

FRONT ST  

ROBERTSON ST  

FIRST ST  

KIL
GO

 ST
  

NEW HOPE LN
  

Disclaimer: Town of Clayton assumes no legal
responsibility for the information represented here.

14-126-01-RZ Proctor's Place East Parking Lot
Rezoning from R-6 to B-2

Produced by: TOC Planning

Applicant: Calvary Chapel
Property Owner: Sherald and Donald Lee
Parcel ID Number: 165916-94-0664
Tag #: 05023036B

3/14/2015

MAIN ST  

STALLINGS ST  

SECOND ST  
FRONT ST  

MOORE ST  

CI
TY

 R
D 

 

CHARLES ST  HORNE ST  

KIL
GO

 ST
  

PARK DR  0 1,000500 Feet

B-3

R-6

R-10

B-2

B-1
R-8

MAIN ST  

SECOND ST  

STALLINGS ST  

HORNE ST  

FRONT ST  FIRST ST  

KIL
GO

 ST
  

ROBERTSON ST  
CIT

Y R
D  

NEW HOPE LN
  

±

Vicinity Map

Proposed Zoning MapCurrent Zoning Map

0 500250 Feet
0 500250 Feet

 

Legend
Subject parcels
R-E
R-10
R-8
R-6
PD-R
O-R
B-1

B-2
B-3
PD-C
I-1
I-2
O-I
PD-MU



Disclaimer: Town of Clayton assumes no legal
responsibility for the information represented here.

Proposed Land Use Map (Source: 2008 Strategic Growth Plan)
14-126-01-RZ Proctor's Place East Parking Lot Rezoning - R-6 to B-2

Produced by: TOC Planning

03/14/2015

MAIN ST  
SECOND ST  

STALLINGS ST  

FRONT ST  
HORNE ST  

MOORE ST  

CHARLES ST  

CI
TY

 R
D 

 

0 1,000500 Feet

CBD

INDUSTRIAL

PUBLIC

RESIDENTIAL-MEDIUM
RESIDENTIAL-INFILL

OPEN SPACE CONSERVATION

MULTI-FAMILY

COMMERCIAL

MAIN ST  

SECOND ST  

FRONT ST  

STALLINGS ST  

MOORE ST  

CHARLES ST  HORNE ST  

FIRST ST  

O'NEIL S
T  

WHITAKER ST  

ATKINSON ST  

ROBERTSON ST  

KILD
EE ST  

WILLOW DR  
PARK DR  

CI
TY

 R
D 

 

BROOK ST  

BARNES ST  DODD ST  

FAY
ETTEVILL

E ST  

VIRGINIA ST  

STEWART ST  

RIDGEC
REST D

R  

MULBERRY ST  
NEW HOPE LN

  HORNE ST  

±

Vicinity Map

Proposed Land Use Map (Source: 2008 Strategic Growth Plan)

0 500250 Feet

Legend
Subject parcel

PROPOSED LAND USE
CBD
COMMERCIAL
INDUSTRIAL
MULTI-FAMILY
NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL
OFFICE INSTITUTIONAL
OPEN SPACE CONSERVATION
PUBLIC
RESIDENTIAL-INFILL
RESIDENTIAL-LIGHT
RESIDENTIAL-MEDIUM
SMALL AREA PLAN

Applicant: Calvary Chapel
Property Owner: Sherald and Donald Lee
Parcel ID Number: 165916-94-0664
Tag #: 05023036B

 



Abridged Use Table, created: March 16, 2015 
Town of Clayton, NC 

Table 2-1 Use Regulations 
 

Use Type 

Zoning Districts 

Specific Use 
Section 

Residential Nonresidential 

R-E R-10 R-8 R-6 O-R O-I B-1 B-2 B-3 I-1 I-2 

Residential Uses 

Adult Care Home (2-6 Adults) P P P P        §155.301(A) 

Adult Care Home (7-12 Adults) S S S S  C S S S   §155.301(A) 

Adult Care Home (13+ Adults)      C S S S   §155.301(A) 

Alley Loaded House  P P P        §155.301(B) 

Apartments  S S S S S S S S   §155.301(C) 

Boarding House    C  P  P    §155.301(D) 

Child Care Home C C C C C       §155.301(E) 

Manufactured Home P           §155.301(F) 

Manufactured Home Park S           §155.301(G) 

Nursing Home (Congregate Living Facility) C   C  P  S P   §155.301(H) 

Two family House  S S S S       §155.301(I) 

Townhouse  S S S S S S S S   §155.301(J) 

Security/Caretaker Quarters C        C   §155.301(K) 

Single Family House P P P P        §155.301(L) 

Upper-story Residence S S S S S P P P P   §155.301(M) 

Zero Lot Line House  P P P        §155.301(N) 

             

Public and Civic Uses 

Assembly, Not For Profit S     P   P   §155.302(A) 

Cemetery P        P   §155.302(B) 
Church or Place of Worship C C C C  C  C C   §155.302(C) 
College or University      P      §155.302(D) 
Day Care (Supervision for 3-8 ) C C C C C       §155.302(E) 
Day Care (Supervision for 9+) C C C C C P P C P   §155.302(E) 
Government Service S S S S P P P P P P P §155.302(F) 
Hospital or Medical Center      P   P   §155.302(G) 
School (Elementary or Secondary) S S S S  S      §155.302(H) 
School (Technical, Trade or Business) S S S S  P P  P P P §155.302(I) 
Recreational Uses 

Entertainment, Indoor       C C C P P  §155.303(A) 

Entertainment, Outdoor         C P  §155.303(B) 

Fitness Center      C C C P P  §155.303(C) 

Golf Course P P P P        §155.303(D) 

Gun Range       S S S S S §155.303(E) 

Park, Active S S S S S S S S S S S §155.303(F) 

Park, Passive C C C C P P C C C C C §155.303(G) 

Stable, Private P           §155.303(H) 

Agricultural Uses  

Agriculture, Livestock C          C §155.304(A) 

Agriculture, Sales and Service P          C §155.304(B) 

Nursery P     P P C P   §155.304(C) 

Commercial Uses  

Adult Oriented Business         S  S §155.305(A) 

Bed and Breakfast P     P P P P   §155.305(B) 

Car Wash/Auto Detailing      C C P P   §155.305(C) 

Contractor Office      C C  P P P §155.305(D) 

Contractor Storage Yard         C C P §155.305(E) 

Convenience Store with Gas Sales       C C P P P §155.305(F) 

Creative Studio     P P P P P   §155.305(G) 

Financial Institution     P P P P P   §155.305(H) 

Funeral Home    C P P P P P   §155.305(I) 

Hotel/Motel      S S S P   §155.305(J) 

Kennel C       C    §155.305(K) 

Laundry Services       C  C P P §155.305(L) 

Lounge, Cocktail       S  S S S §155.305(M) 

Microbrewery       P  P P P §155.305(N) 



Abridged Use Table, created: March 16, 2015 
Town of Clayton, NC 

Use Type 

Zoning Districts 

Specific Use 
Section 

Residential Nonresidential 

R-E R-10 R-8 R-6 O-R O-I B-1 B-2 B-3 I-1 I-2 

Newspaper Publisher         P P P §155.305(O) 

Office, General     P P P P P P  §155.305(P) 

Office, Medical     P P P P P P  §155.305(Q) 

Outdoor Seating/Sidewalk Cafe      C P C C   §155.305(R) 

Pawn Shop         C P  §155.305(S) 

Radio or Television Studio         P P P §155.305(T) 

Restaurant, Drive-Through         C C C  §155.305(U) 

Restaurant, General      C P P P C  §155.305(V) 

Retail Sales, General       P  P   §155.305(W) 

Retail Sales, Neighborhood       P P P   §155.305(X) 

Self-storage Facility         C P P §155.305(Y) 

Service, General       P  P   §155.305(Z) 

Service, Neighborhood       P P P   §155.305(AA) 

Tattoo Parlor         S   §155.305(BB) 

Towing Service and Storage         C C C §155.305(CC) 

Vehicle Repair or Service         S P P §155.305(DD) 

Vehicle Sales and Rental         P P P §155.305(EE) 

Veterinary Clinic      C C C P   §155.305(FF) 

Video Sweepstakes Operations          S  §155.305(GG) 

Industrial Uses 

Building Supplies, Wholesale         C P P §155.306(A) 

Crematorium          P P §155.306(B) 

Gas and Fuel, Wholesale          P P §155.306(C) 

Laboratory, Research      P   P P P §155.306(D) 

Manufacturing, Limited          P P §155.306(E) 

Manufacturing, General          C P §155.306(F) 

Manufacturing, Heavy           P §155.306(G) 

Research and Development      P   P P P §155.306(H) 

Warehouse, Freight Movement         C P P §155.306(I) 

Utilities 

Recycling Center          P P §155.307(A) 

Renewable Energy Facility S         C P §155.307(B) 

Telecommunication Facility S S S S S S S S S S S §155.307(C) 

Utility, Minor P P P P P P P P P P P §155.307(D) 

Utility, Major          P P §155.307(E) 

Waste Service          C P §155.307(F) 

Key: 

P – Permitted  

C – Conditional Use permitted in the zoning district only if approved by the Board of Adjustment (BOA) ( § 155.710) 

S – Special Use permitted in the zoning district only if approved by the Town Council (TC) ) ( § 155.711) 

 
 (Ord. 2005-11-02, passed 11-21-05; Am. Ord. 2007-05-02, passed 5-7-07; Am. Ord. 2009-06-06, 
passed 6-1-09; Am. Ord. 2009-08-03, passed 8-3-09; Am. Ord 2014-12-02, passed 12-1-14) 

 

http://www.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll?f=id$id=Clayton,%20NC%20Code%20of%20Ordinances%3Ar%3A180a$cid=north%20carolina$t=document-frame.htm$an=JD_155.710$3.0#JD_155.710
http://www.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll?f=id$id=Clayton,%20NC%20Code%20of%20Ordinances%3Ar%3A180a$cid=north%20carolina$t=document-frame.htm$an=JD_155.710$3.0#JD_155.710








































 

PPAB 2574608v1 

TOWN OF CLAYTON 

ZONING AMENDMENT 

CONSISTENCY AND REASONABLENESS STATEMENT 

14-126-01-RZ Proctor’s Place Rezoning East Parking Lot 

 

The Town Council of the Town of Clayton hereby states: 

  
Section 1: The above referenced zoning amendment IS CONSISTENT with: 

 

The Town of Clayton’s Strategic Growth Plan, specifically:  

- Objective 2.1 – Balanced Development/Investment: Old & New 

 

Section 2: Based upon information presented at the public hearings and by the applicant, and 

based upon the recommendations and detailed information developed by staff and the Planning 

Board contained in the staff report, and considering the criteria applicable sections of the Unified 

Development Code of the Town of Clayton, specifically (insert specifics to case) 

The rezoning of this parcel is consistent and compatible with surrounding uses and zoning 

and is in an appropriate location for business-related uses 

_____________________________________________________________________________, 

 the above referenced zoning amendment is reasonable and in the public interest. 

 



Page 1 of 3 

 

 
 
 
 

 
Planning Board  
March 23, 2015 

STAFF REPORT 

 
Application Number:  15-05-01-RZ 
Project Name: Horne Memorial Rezoning 
 
NC PIN / Tag #: 166917-02-3423/05015059, 166917-02-2346/05015060, 166917-02-

2480/05015060A 
Town Limits/ETJ: Town Limits 
Overlay: NA 
Applicant:  True Line Surveying  
Owner: Horne Memorial United Methodist Church 
 
Neighborhood Meeting:   Held January 21, 2015  
Public Noticing:  

 sign posted March 19,, 2015 

 letters mailed TBD, 2015 

 newspaper ad TBD, 2015 
 

 

PROJECT LOCATION:   The property is located 
near Horne, Page, and Church Streets, on the 
same block at Town Hall. See inset map. 
 

 

REQUEST:   The applicant is requesting 
approval to rezone three parcels (0.71 acres) 
located on Church Street between  Horne and 
Page from Residential-6 (R-6) to Office-
Institutional (O-I).  
 

 

SITE DATA: 

Acreage: 0.714 acres  

Present Zoning:  Residential-6 (R-6) 

Proposed Zoning:  Office-Institutional 
(O-I) 

Existing Use: Church, church daycare, and church offices. 

Town of Clayton 
Planning Department 

111 E. Second Street, Clayton, NC 27520 

P.O. Box 879, Clayton, NC 27528 

Phone:  919-553-1545 

Fax:  919-553-1720 



Page 2 of 3 

 

 

 

ADJACENT ZONING AND LAND USES: 
 
North:   Zoning: Office-Institutional (O-I)/Business-1 (B-1) 

Existing Use: Clayton Center/Town of Clayton Library & Event Venue (the Wagner House) 
 
South:   Zoning: Residential-6 (R-6) 
 Existing Use: Single Family Residential 
 
East:  Zoning: Residential-6 (R-6) 
 Existing Use: Single Family Residential, Women’s Club 
 
West:  Zoning: Residential-6 (R-6)/Office-Institutional (O-I) 
 Existing Use: Single Family Residential/Clayton Center 
   

 

STAFF ANALYSIS AND COMMENTARY: 
 
Overview 
The applicant is requesting approval for rezoning of the subject parcels from Residential-6 (R-6) to Office-
Institutional (O-I).  The site is currently used for church and church-related activities. The three parcels occupy 
approximately 0.714 acres, and include the historic Horne Memorial Church, the church daycare, and some 
church-related office space in an existing residential house (the Lassiter House). 
 
The Horne Memorial Church is an urban church that the town has grown up around. The applicant is looking to 
rezone these parcels in preparation of recombination of the three parcels; the daycare playground (in particular) 
is on a nonconforming lot. Rezoning and recombining the parcels on this block would allow the Church to 
accommodate their future needs for this part of their operations, reduce the non-conformity of the lot, and 
place the church into a more appropriate zoning district. A church is permitted in both the existing and proposed 
zoning district, but staff feels that the O-I district is a better fit for this church and its associated uses, particularly 
given its location immediately adjacent to the Clayton Center. 
 
Currently allowed uses, either by right or as a conditional use in R-6 (the current zoning on the property), include 
most types of residential uses, Adult Care Home (potentially up to 12 adults), Nursing Home, Boarding House, 
Church, Daycare, School, Park, and Funeral Home. Office-Institutional (O-I) zoning allows for uses that are 
common in office buildings, such as Boarding House, Nursing Home, Daycare, Bed and Breakfast, Funeral Home, 
Financial Institution, General and Medical Offices, and Research Laboratories, among some other less common 
uses. Even though offices are only permitted as primary uses in O-I, they are allowed in R-6 as accessory uses for 
the Church. Self-storage Facilities are not allowed as a primary use in either zoning district. 
 
Compatibility with Surrounding Land Uses 
The site is located on the boundary between office, event-space, and public uses (library) to the north, and the 
historic, downtown single-family residential neighborhood to the south. Further to the north is the business core 
of downtown Clayton. The Church shares the block with Town Hall, which is also an office-type use that hosts 
events at somewhat regular intervals. The Church and Town Hall are very compatible uses to share a block, and 



Page 3 of 3 

 

serve as an appropriate step-down in intensity between the bustle of the downtown business district to the 
north and the less intensive residential area to the south. 
 
Access/Streets:   
The property has adequate access, being bounded on three sides by two-way streets. Most parking occurs on-
street or in nearby public parking lots.  

 
Consistency with the Strategic Growth Plan 
This rezoning is consistent with the 2008 Strategic Growth Plan; see Goal 2.1. 
 
 

 

CONSIDERATIONS:  
 

 The applicant is requesting a rezoning from R-6 to O-I. 

 Rezonings are decided by the Town Council. The Planning Board shall make a recommendation to the 
Town Council.  

 When adopting or rejecting the rezoning, the Town Council shall approve a statement describing 
whether its action is consistent with adopted plans and/or policies of the Town and explaining why the 
Council considers the action taken to be reasonable and in the public interest. 

 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff is recommending approval of the rezoning of these three parcels. 
 

 

PLANNING BOARD RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1) Aerial Map 
2) Existing and Proposed Zoning Map 
3) Proposed Land Use Map 
4) Table 2.1 – allowed uses 
5) Application 
6) Neighborhood Meeting Materials – original 
7) Neighborhood Meeting Materials – Planning Dept. response 
8) Neighborhood Meeting Materials – applicant-corrected minutes 
9) Statement of Consistency and Reasonableness 

 



HORNE ST  

MAIN ST  

SECOND ST  FAYETTEVILL
E ST  

BLANCHE ST  
CHURCH ST  

O'NEIL S
T  

PAGE ST  

BARBOUR ST  

FRONT ST  

CLAY
 ST  

PENNY ST  LOMBARD ST  

ELLI
NGTON ST  

Disclaimer: Town of Clayton assumes no legal
responsibility for the information represented here.

15-05-01-RZ Horne Memorial Rezoning
Rezoning from R-6 to O-I

Produced by: TOC Planning

Applicant: True Line Surveying
Property Owner: Horne Memorial United Methodist Church
Parcel ID Number: 166917-02-3423, 166917-02-2480, 166917-02-2346
Tag #: 05015059, 05015060A, 05015060

03/14/2015

HORNE ST  

MAIN ST  
SECOND ST  

O'NEIL S
T  

FAYETTEVILL
E ST  

CHURCH ST  

BLANCHE ST  

PAGE ST  

BARBOUR ST  

ELLI
NGTO

N ST  

FIRST ST  

0 0.0550.0275 Miles

Vicinity Map

Aerial Map

0 500250
Feet

 ±

Subject parcels



O-I

B-1

R-6

R-8

R-10

B-2

HORNE ST  

MAIN ST  

SECOND ST  

O'NEIL S
T  

FAY
ETTEVILL

E ST  

PAGE ST  

CHURCH ST  

BARBOUR ST  

BLANCHE ST  

FIRST ST  

FRONT ST  

ELLI
NGTON ST  

CLAY
 ST  

PENNY ST  

Disclaimer: Town of Clayton assumes no legal
responsibility for the information represented here.

15-05-01-RZ Horne Memorial Rezoning
Rezoning from R-6 to O-I

Produced by: TOC Planning

Applicant: True Line Surveying
Property Owner: Horne Memorial United Methodist Church
Parcel ID Number: 166917-02-3423, 166917-02-2480, 166917-02-2346
Tag #: 05015059, 05015060A, 05015060

3/14/2015

HORNE ST  

MAIN ST  
SECOND ST  

O'NEIL S
T  

BLANCHE ST  

CHURCH ST  

PAGE ST  
BARBOUR ST  

LOMBARD ST  PENNY ST  0 0.0550.0275 Miles

O-I

B-1

R-6

R-8

R-10

B-2

HORNE ST  

MAIN ST  

SECOND ST  

O'NEIL S
T  

FAY
ETTEVILL

E ST  

CHURCH ST  

PAGE ST  

BARBOUR ST  

BLANCHE ST  

FIRST ST  

FRONT ST  

ELLI
NGTON ST  

CLAY
 ST  

PENNY ST  

±

Vicinity Map

Proposed Zoning MapCurrent Zoning Map

0 500250 Feet
0 500250 Feet

 

Legend
Subject parcels
R-E
R-10
R-8
R-6
PD-R
O-R
B-1

B-2
B-3
PD-C
I-1
I-2
O-I
PD-MU



Disclaimer: Town of Clayton assumes no legal
responsibility for the information represented here.

Proposed Land Use Map (Source: 2008 Strategic Growth Plan)
15-05-01-RZ Horne Memorial Church Rezoning I - R-6 to O-I

Produced by: TOC Planning

03/14/2015

HORNE ST  

SECOND ST  

MAIN ST  BLANCHE ST  

PAGE ST  

O'NEIL S
T  

BARBOUR ST  

0 0.0550.0275 Miles

PUBLIC

CBD

RESIDENTIAL-INFILL

MULTI-FAMILY

RESIDENTIAL-MEDIUM

MAIN ST  

HORNE ST  

SECOND ST  

FRONT ST  

FAY
ETTEVILL

E ST  

O'NEIL S
T  

BLANCHE ST  

CHURCH ST  

PAGE ST  BARBOUR ST  

STALLINGS ST  

MIAL S
T  

ELLI
NGTON ST  

FIRST ST  

PENNY ST  

LO
MBARD ST  

FIRE RESCUE DR  

CLAY
 ST  

HAMBY ST  

HINTON ST  

±

Vicinity Map

Proposed Land Use Map (Source: 2008 Strategic Growth Plan)

0 500250
Feet

Legend
Subject parcels

TOC_Proposed_LandUse
PROPOSED LAND USE

CBD
COMMERCIAL
INDUSTRIAL
MULTI-FAMILY
NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL
OFFICE INSTITUTIONAL
OPEN SPACE CONSERVATION
PUBLIC
RESIDENTIAL-INFILL
RESIDENTIAL-LIGHT
RESIDENTIAL-MEDIUM
SMALL AREA PLAN

Applicant: True Line Surveying
Property Owner: Horne Memorial United Methodist Church
Parcel ID Number: 166917-02-3423, 166917-02-2480, 166917-02-2346
Tag #: 05015059, 05015060A, 05015060

 



Abridged Use Table, created: March 16, 2015 
Town of Clayton, NC 

Table 2-1 Use Regulations 
 

Use Type 

Zoning Districts 

Specific Use 
Section 

Residential Nonresidential 

R-E R-10 R-8 R-6 O-R O-I B-1 B-2 B-3 I-1 I-2 

Residential Uses 

Adult Care Home (2-6 Adults) P P P P        §155.301(A) 

Adult Care Home (7-12 Adults) S S S S  C S S S   §155.301(A) 

Adult Care Home (13+ Adults)      C S S S   §155.301(A) 

Alley Loaded House  P P P        §155.301(B) 

Apartments  S S S S S S S S   §155.301(C) 

Boarding House    C  P  P    §155.301(D) 

Child Care Home C C C C C       §155.301(E) 

Manufactured Home P           §155.301(F) 

Manufactured Home Park S           §155.301(G) 

Nursing Home (Congregate Living Facility) C   C  P  S P   §155.301(H) 

Two family House  S S S S       §155.301(I) 

Townhouse  S S S S S S S S   §155.301(J) 

Security/Caretaker Quarters C        C   §155.301(K) 

Single Family House P P P P        §155.301(L) 

Upper-story Residence S S S S S P P P P   §155.301(M) 

Zero Lot Line House  P P P        §155.301(N) 

             

Public and Civic Uses 

Assembly, Not For Profit S     P   P   §155.302(A) 

Cemetery P        P   §155.302(B) 
Church or Place of Worship C C C C  C  C C   §155.302(C) 
College or University      P      §155.302(D) 
Day Care (Supervision for 3-8 ) C C C C C       §155.302(E) 
Day Care (Supervision for 9+) C C C C C P P C P   §155.302(E) 
Government Service S S S S P P P P P P P §155.302(F) 
Hospital or Medical Center      P   P   §155.302(G) 
School (Elementary or Secondary) S S S S  S      §155.302(H) 
School (Technical, Trade or Business) S S S S  P P  P P P §155.302(I) 
Recreational Uses 

Entertainment, Indoor       C C C P P  §155.303(A) 

Entertainment, Outdoor         C P  §155.303(B) 

Fitness Center      C C C P P  §155.303(C) 

Golf Course P P P P        §155.303(D) 

Gun Range       S S S S S §155.303(E) 

Park, Active S S S S S S S S S S S §155.303(F) 

Park, Passive C C C C P P C C C C C §155.303(G) 

Stable, Private P           §155.303(H) 

Agricultural Uses  

Agriculture, Livestock C          C §155.304(A) 

Agriculture, Sales and Service P          C §155.304(B) 

Nursery P     P P C P   §155.304(C) 

Commercial Uses  

Adult Oriented Business         S  S §155.305(A) 

Bed and Breakfast P     P P P P   §155.305(B) 

Car Wash/Auto Detailing      C C P P   §155.305(C) 

Contractor Office      C C  P P P §155.305(D) 

Contractor Storage Yard         C C P §155.305(E) 

Convenience Store with Gas Sales       C C P P P §155.305(F) 

Creative Studio     P P P P P   §155.305(G) 

Financial Institution     P P P P P   §155.305(H) 

Funeral Home    C P P P P P   §155.305(I) 

Hotel/Motel      S S S P   §155.305(J) 

Kennel C       C    §155.305(K) 

Laundry Services       C  C P P §155.305(L) 

Lounge, Cocktail       S  S S S §155.305(M) 

Microbrewery       P  P P P §155.305(N) 



Abridged Use Table, created: March 16, 2015 
Town of Clayton, NC 

Use Type 

Zoning Districts 

Specific Use 
Section 

Residential Nonresidential 

R-E R-10 R-8 R-6 O-R O-I B-1 B-2 B-3 I-1 I-2 

Newspaper Publisher         P P P §155.305(O) 

Office, General     P P P P P P  §155.305(P) 

Office, Medical     P P P P P P  §155.305(Q) 

Outdoor Seating/Sidewalk Cafe      C P C C   §155.305(R) 

Pawn Shop         C P  §155.305(S) 

Radio or Television Studio         P P P §155.305(T) 

Restaurant, Drive-Through         C C C  §155.305(U) 

Restaurant, General      C P P P C  §155.305(V) 

Retail Sales, General       P  P   §155.305(W) 

Retail Sales, Neighborhood       P P P   §155.305(X) 

Self-storage Facility         C P P §155.305(Y) 

Service, General       P  P   §155.305(Z) 

Service, Neighborhood       P P P   §155.305(AA) 

Tattoo Parlor         S   §155.305(BB) 

Towing Service and Storage         C C C §155.305(CC) 

Vehicle Repair or Service         S P P §155.305(DD) 

Vehicle Sales and Rental         P P P §155.305(EE) 

Veterinary Clinic      C C C P   §155.305(FF) 

Video Sweepstakes Operations          S  §155.305(GG) 

Industrial Uses 

Building Supplies, Wholesale         C P P §155.306(A) 

Crematorium          P P §155.306(B) 

Gas and Fuel, Wholesale          P P §155.306(C) 

Laboratory, Research      P   P P P §155.306(D) 

Manufacturing, Limited          P P §155.306(E) 

Manufacturing, General          C P §155.306(F) 

Manufacturing, Heavy           P §155.306(G) 

Research and Development      P   P P P §155.306(H) 

Warehouse, Freight Movement         C P P §155.306(I) 

Utilities 

Recycling Center          P P §155.307(A) 

Renewable Energy Facility S         C P §155.307(B) 

Telecommunication Facility S S S S S S S S S S S §155.307(C) 

Utility, Minor P P P P P P P P P P P §155.307(D) 

Utility, Major          P P §155.307(E) 

Waste Service          C P §155.307(F) 

Key: 

P – Permitted  

C – Conditional Use permitted in the zoning district only if approved by the Board of Adjustment (BOA) ( § 155.710) 

S – Special Use permitted in the zoning district only if approved by the Town Council (TC) ) ( § 155.711) 

 
 (Ord. 2005-11-02, passed 11-21-05; Am. Ord. 2007-05-02, passed 5-7-07; Am. Ord. 2009-06-06, 
passed 6-1-09; Am. Ord. 2009-08-03, passed 8-3-09; Am. Ord 2014-12-02, passed 12-1-14) 

 

http://www.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll?f=id$id=Clayton,%20NC%20Code%20of%20Ordinances%3Ar%3A180a$cid=north%20carolina$t=document-frame.htm$an=JD_155.710$3.0#JD_155.710
http://www.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll?f=id$id=Clayton,%20NC%20Code%20of%20Ordinances%3Ar%3A180a$cid=north%20carolina$t=document-frame.htm$an=JD_155.710$3.0#JD_155.710




























1

Jay McLeod

From: Jay McLeod
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2015 12:28 PM
To: Molly Herring (molly@truelinesurveying.com)
Cc: Curk Lane (curk@truelinesurveying.com); David DeYoung; Rebecca Powers; Emily 

Beddingfield
Subject: FW: Horne Memorial, Minutes Insufficient
Attachments: Neighborhood Meeting.pdf

Hi Molly, 
 
The attached, submitted minutes for the neighborhood  meetings for the Horne Memorial rezoning applications (15‐05‐
01‐RZ and 15‐05‐02‐RZ) are insufficient and do not meet the spirit or requirements of the Code. I was at the first 
meeting, and I have two pages of handwritten notes detailing issues raised by residents and neighbors. The two 
sentences in this attachment that describe the meeting hardly do justice to the meeting or the residents and applicants. 
It might even be argued that the submitted minutes intentionally misrepresent the discussions that have taken place. 
These minutes will be submitted as statements of fact to the Planning Board and Town Council, as well as scrutinized by 
the residents that attended these meetings, and must represent to the best of all of our abilities a factual accounting of 
what has transpired. 
 
In addition to sign‐in sheets (which are part of your submission and do meet the requirement), sufficient minutes will 
have a record of what issues were raised, how they were addressed by the applicant, and what (if any) resolution was 
agreed upon. I am also aware that a rendering was presented at the March neighborhood meeting. Any presented or 
discussed materials should also be part of the submitted minutes. 
 
Planning Board agenda packets are going out today. Please resubmit sufficient minutes ASAP. 
 
Thanks, 
Jay McLeod, AICP 
Planner 
Town of Clayton 
111 East Second Street | PO Box 879 | Clayton, NC 27528 
P (919)359-9335  |  F (919)553-1720   
jwmcleod@townofclaytonnc.org 
 
 

From: Molly Herring [mailto:molly@truelinesurveying.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2015 10:22 AM 
To: Jay McLeod 
Subject: RE: Horne Memorial 
 
Neighborhood Meeting  
 
Molly Herring 
True Line Surveying 
205 West Main St. 
Clayton, NC 27520 
919-359-0427 
919-359-0428 Fax 
 



2

From: Jay McLeod [mailto:jwmcleod@townofclaytonnc.org]  
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2015 12:39 PM 
To: 'Molly Herring' 
Subject: RE: Horne Memorial 
 
Hi Molly, 
The schedule for the Horne Memorial rezoning applications is below: 
 
15‐05‐01‐RZ Horne Memorial rezoning 
Rezoning to O‐I for the three parcels owned by Horne Memorial Church, that include the Church, the 
playground/daycare lot behind it, and the office/house on the same block. 
Applicant: Curk Lane, True Line Surveying 
Planning Board will make a recommendation to approve or deny the request, and the request will move on to the 
Town Council March 23rd  workshop and April 6th meeting for decision. 
 
15‐05‐02‐RZ Horne Memorial rezoning  
Rezoning to O‐I for the two parcels owned by Horne Memorial Church, in the residential neighborhood generally 
south of the Church. 
Applicant: Curk Lane, True Line Surveying 
Planning Board will make a recommendation to approve or deny the request, and the request will move on to the Town 
Council March 23rd  workshop and April 6th meeting for decision. 
 
Everything seems to be moving along. Please send over the neighborhood meeting minutes (from both meetings) as 
soon as you all are able. Thanks a bunch. 
 
Please let me know if there’s anything else, 
Jay McLeod 
Ext. 5405 
919‐359‐9335 

 

From: Molly Herring [mailto:molly@truelinesurveying.com]  
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2015 12:03 PM 
To: Jay McLeod 
Subject: Horne Memorial 
 
Hey Jay, 
Are there any other meetings for Horne besides the March 23  planning board meeting? 
 
Thanks, 
 
Molly Herring 
True Line Surveying 
205 West Main St. 
Clayton, NC 27520 
919-359-0427 
919-359-0428 Fax 
 

 

Right-click here to download 
pictures.  To help protect your  
privacy, Outlook prevented 
auto matic downlo ad o f this  
picture from the Internet.

 

This email is free from viruses and malware because avast! Antivirus protection is active. 



3

 
 

Right-click here to download 
pictures.  To help protect your  
privacy, Outlook prevented 
auto matic downlo ad o f this  
picture from the Internet.

 

This email is free from viruses and malware because avast! Antivirus protection is active. 

 



Horne Memorial Rezoning I & II: Resubmittal of Neighborhood Meeting Minutes (rec’d 03/18/2015, 
2:40PM) - JM 

 

Horne Memorial UMC 

Neighborhood Meeting Summary 

03-18-2015 

 

Neighborhood meeting held on 01-21-15 was well attended.  Many discussion topics of concern were 

brought up as follows; 

What will happen to existing house – Neighbors want to keep it and the Church is deciding if it can be 

saved, used or needs to be taken down. 

What kind of building will be done on the lots – Neighbors are concerned about parking on the lots and 

how it affects their property, such as lights from headlights, screening required how many spaces.  The 

Church is still trying to decide what can be built on the lots and have no immediate plans. 

Why does the Church need to rezone the properties – Neighbors want to keep the zoning the same and 

the Church wants to rezone because the future use will not be residential in nature but will be a 

combination of uses best described by O/I zoning.  Once the rezoning is complete then the Church will 

know what is an allowed use and what the setbacks and buffer requirements are.   

Discussions also were had on how the Church came about owning the property and why they did not 

see a for sale sign on the lots.  The property was offered for sale and the Church purchased them from 

the owners with the hopes for future use to serve the Church’s needs for the community.   

Concerned with how changing the use of these lots will affect the neighborhood.  Neighbors want it to 

stay as is.  Church is a part of same community and expressed its desire to better serve the community it 

needs to be able to change and grow just like the houses do around them. 

Property value was discussed but a consensus was not determined. 

Needs for the Church to expand were discussed as mix of parking, office use and storage.  

The conclusion from the neighbors is that the lots need to stay as are and let the Church expand 

elsewhere as any parking would not be in keeping with surroundings.  Church would like to stay a part of 

the neighborhood and would like to be able to grow and change as the need arises. 

 



 

PPAB 2574608v1 

TOWN OF CLAYTON 

ZONING AMENDMENT 

CONSISTENCY AND REASONABLENESS STATEMENT 

15-05-01-RZ Horne Memorial Church Rezoning I 

 

The Town Council of the Town of Clayton hereby states: 

  
Section 1: The above referenced zoning amendment IS CONSISTENT with: 

 

The Town of Clayton’s Strategic Growth Plan, specifically:  

- Objective 2.1 – Balanced Development/Investment: Old & New 

 

Section 2: Based upon information presented at the public hearings and by the applicant, and 

based upon the recommendations and detailed information developed by staff and the Planning 

Board contained in the staff report, and considering the criteria applicable sections of the Unified 

Development Code of the Town of Clayton, specifically (insert specifics to case) 

The rezoning and recombination of these three parcels will allow this urban Church to 

continue to meet the needs of their constituents and is consistent with the uses on this block 

(which includes Town Hall) and serves as the border between the more intense uses in 

downtown and the less intense uses in the historic, residential neighborhood to the south of 

Horne Street 

_____________________________________________________________________________, 

 the above referenced zoning amendment is reasonable and in the public interest. 

 



Page 1 of 4 

 

 
 
 
 

 
Planning Board  
March 23, 2015 

STAFF REPORT 

 
Application Number:  15-05-02-RZ 
Project Name: Horne Memorial Rezoning 
 
NC PIN / Tag #: 166917-02-2220/05016040, 166917-02-2222/05016041 
Town Limits/ETJ: Town Limits 
Overlay: NA 
Applicant:  True Line Surveying  
Owner: Horne Memorial United Methodist Church 
 
Neighborhood Meeting:   Held January 21, 2015  
Public Noticing:  

 sign posted March 19, 2015 

 letters mailed TBD, 2015 

 newspaper ad TBD, 2015 
 

 

PROJECT LOCATION:   The property is located 
near the intersection of Horne, Page, and 
Church Streets, south of the existing Horne 
Memorial Church. See inset map. 
 

 

REQUEST:   The applicant is requesting 
approval to rezone two parcels (0.22 acres) 
located near Horne, Page, and Church Streets 
from Residential-6 (R-6) to Office-Institutional 
(O-I).  
 

 

SITE DATA: 

Acreage: 0.22 acres  

Present Zoning:  Residential-6 (R-6) 

Proposed Zoning:  Office-Institutional 
(O-I) 

Existing Use: vacant residential house (the Razer House) on one lot, and vacant lot on the other 
(house was demolished). 

Town of Clayton 
Planning Department 

111 E. Second Street, Clayton, NC 27520 

P.O. Box 879, Clayton, NC 27528 

Phone:  919-553-1545 

Fax:  919-553-1720 



Page 2 of 4 

 

 

 

ADJACENT ZONING AND LAND USES: 
 
North:   Zoning: Residential-6 (R-6) 

Existing Use: Offices in residential house (the Lassiter House) as accessory use to Horne Memorial 
Church. 

 
South:   Zoning: Residential-6 (R-6) and Residential-8 (R-8) 
 Existing Use: Single Family Residential 
 
East:  Zoning: Residential-6 (R-6) 
 Existing Use: Single Family Residential 
 
West:  Zoning: Residential-6 (R-6) 
 Existing Use: Single Family Residential 
   

 

STAFF ANALYSIS AND COMMENTARY: 
 
Overview 
The applicant is requesting approval for rezoning of the subject parcels from Residential-6 (R-6) to Office-
Institutional (O-I).  The site is currently owned by and used for some church-related activities. The two parcels 
occupy approximately 0.22 acres, and include two residential parcels, one vacant and one occupied by  a historic 
home (the Razer House). 
 
The Razer House is a contributing structure to Clayton’s historical district according to the 2008 report 
commissioned by the Town of Clayton (the report designates a nationally recognized historic district and 
identifies buildings within the district boundaries). This former Methodist parsonage dates back to 1909 and sits 
at the terminal vista created where Church St intersects Horne St. The Razer House is currently owned by Horne 
Memorial Church and (to the best of staff knowledge) functions as overflow office space, storage, and parking 
for church vans. 
 
The site is bounded on all sides by Residential-6 (R-6) zoning, with uses consisting of single family residential on 
three sides and the Horne Memorial Church and Lassiter House (used as a church office) to the north. The entire 
block that these parcels are on is residential in both zoning and use. Horne St functions as a de facto border 
between the historic residential neighborhoods to the south and downtown-supportive, more intensive uses to 
the north. 
 
The applicant has indicated at the neighborhood meetings that if rezoning is approved, the site would likely be 
utilized for parking and/or storage for the Church. Other options indicated as being considered are offices 
and/or daycare expansion.   
 
Currently allowed uses, either by right or as a conditional use in R-6 (the current zoning on the property), include 
most types of residential uses, Adult Care Home (potentially up to 12 adults), Nursing Home, Boarding House, 
Church, Daycare, School, Park, and Funeral Home. Office-Institutional (O-I) zoning allows for uses that are 
common in office buildings, such as Boarding House, Nursing Home, Daycare, Bed and Breakfast, Funeral Home, 



Page 3 of 4 

 

Financial Institution, General and Medical Offices, and Research Laboratories, among some other less common 
uses. Even though offices are only permitted as primary uses in O-I, they are allowed in R-6 as accessory uses for 
the Church. Self-storage Facilities are not allowed as a primary use in either zoning district. 
 
Compatibility with Surrounding Land Uses 
As noted above, the site is bounded on all sides by Residential-6 (R-6) zoning, with uses consisting of single 
family residential on three sides and the Horne Memorial Church and Lassiter House to the north. The entire 
block that these parcels are on is residential in both zoning and use. Horne Street functions as a de facto border 
between the historic residential neighborhoods to the south and downtown-supportive, more intensive uses to 
the north. The south side of Horne Street is almost exclusively single family residential uses. 
 
 
Staff is aware of significant opposition to the rezoning based on feedback from the residential neighborhood 
surrounding these two parcels. Neighbors are concerned about the compatibility of offices and parking lots with 
their neighborhood, feel the proposed zoning and associated uses are not appropriate. These concerns were 
voiced at the neighborhood meeting. 
 
The Downtown Development Associated has also expressed opposition to the request. A letter of opposition is 
included as an attachment to this report. 
 
Staff feels that Horne Street provides an appropriate delineation between the more intensive uses of downtown 
and the historic residential neighborhoods to the south. Crossing this boundary and allowing non-residential 
development at this location would be incompatible with existing residential homes that surround these 
properties, and would threaten the historic and residential character of this block. Staff believes the existing 
residential zoning and use is appropriate and should not be modified. 
 
The Unified Development Code provides certain protections for residential properties adjacent to commercial or 
office uses, primarily in the form of buffering. Landscaped buffers would be required on all sides of the property:  
a Class B buffer is required between the O-I zoning district and any residential zoning. The Class B buffer involves 
a landscaped buffer between 10 and 20 feet wide. (See §155.402(E)). 
 
Access/Streets:   
The properties front on and are currently accessed by two roads, Horne St and Page St.   

 
Consistency with the Strategic Growth Plan 
This rezoning is not consistent with the Strategic Growth Plan; See Goal 1.2. 
 
 

 

CONSIDERATIONS:  
 

 The applicant is requesting a rezoning from R-6 to O-I. 

 Rezonings are decided by the Town Council. The Planning Board shall make a recommendation to the 
Town Council.  

 The Clayton Downtown Development Association has submitted a formal opposition letter to this 
particular rezoning application. 



Page 4 of 4 

 

 When adopting or rejecting the rezoning, the Town Council shall approve a statement describing 
whether its action is consistent with adopted plans and/or policies of the Town and explaining why the 
Council considers the action taken to be reasonable and in the public interest. 

 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff is recommending denial of the rezoning of these two parcels. 
 

 

PLANNING BOARD RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1) Aerial Map 
2) Existing and Proposed Zoning Map 
3) Proposed Land Use Map 
4) Table 2.1 – allowed uses 
5) Application 
6) Neighborhood Meeting Materials – original 
7) Neighborhood Meeting Materials – Planning Dept. response 
8) Neighborhood Meeting Materials – applicant-corrected minutes 
9) DDA opposition letter 
10) Statement of Consistency and Reasonableness  

 



HORNE ST  

MAIN ST  

SECOND ST  FAYETTEVILL
E ST  

BLANCHE ST  
CHURCH ST  

O'NEIL S
T  

PAGE ST  

BARBOUR ST  

FRONT ST  

CLAY
 ST  

PENNY ST  LOMBARD ST  

ELLI
NGTON ST  

Disclaimer: Town of Clayton assumes no legal
responsibility for the information represented here.

15-05-02-RZ Horne Memorial Church Rezoning II
Rezoning from R-6 to O-I

Produced by: TOC Planning

Applicant: True Line Surveying
Property Owner: Horne Memorial United Methodist Church
Parcel ID Number: 166917-02-2220, 166917-02-1222
Tag #: 05016040, 05016041

03/14/2015

HORNE ST  

MAIN ST  
SECOND ST  

O'NEIL S
T  

FAYETTEVILL
E ST  

CHURCH ST  

BLANCHE ST  

PAGE ST  

BARBOUR ST  

ELLI
NGTO

N ST  

FIRST ST  

0 500250 Feet

Vicinity Map

Aerial Map

0 500250
Feet

 ±

Subject parcels



O-I

B-1

R-6

R-8

R-10

B-2

HORNE ST  

MAIN ST  

SECOND ST  

O'NEIL S
T  

FAY
ETTEVILL

E ST  

PAGE ST  

CHURCH ST  

BARBOUR ST  

BLANCHE ST  

FIRST ST  

FRONT ST  

ELLI
NGTON ST  

CLAY
 ST  

PENNY ST  

Disclaimer: Town of Clayton assumes no legal
responsibility for the information represented here.

15-05-02-RZ Horne Memorial Church Rezoning II
Rezoning from R-6 to O-I

Produced by: TOC Planning

Applicant: True Line Surveying
Property Owner: Horne Memorial United Methodist Church
Parcel ID Number: 166917-02-2220, 166917-02-1222
Tag #: 05016040, 05016041

3/14/2015

MAIN ST  
SECOND ST  

HORNE ST  

FRONT ST  

FAY
ETTEVILL

E ST  

O'NEIL S
T  

PAGE ST  
BARBOUR ST  

LOMBARD ST  

ELLI
NGTO

N ST  

0 975487.5 Feet

O-I

B-1

R-6

R-8

R-10

B-2

HORNE ST  

MAIN ST  

SECOND ST  

O'NEIL S
T  

FAY
ETTEVILL

E ST  

CHURCH ST  

PAGE ST  

BARBOUR ST  

BLANCHE ST  

FIRST ST  

FRONT ST  

ELLI
NGTON ST  

CLAY
 ST  

PENNY ST  

±

Vicinity Map

Proposed Zoning MapCurrent Zoning Map

0 500250 Feet
0 500250 Feet

 

Legend
Subject parcels
R-E
R-10
R-8
R-6
PD-R
O-R
B-1

B-2
B-3
PD-C
I-1
I-2
O-I
PD-MU



Disclaimer: Town of Clayton assumes no legal
responsibility for the information represented here.

Proposed Land Use Map (Source: 2008 Strategic Growth Plan)
15-05-02-RZ Horne Memorial Church Rezoning II - R-6 to O-I

Produced by: TOC Planning

03/14/2015

MAIN ST  
HORNE ST  

SECOND ST  

BLANCHE ST  

PAGE ST  

O'NEIL S
T  

BARBOUR ST  

FRONT ST  

LOMBARD ST  

0 600300 Feet

PUBLIC

CBD

RESIDENTIAL-INFILL

MULTI-FAMILY

RESIDENTIAL-MEDIUM

MAIN ST  

HORNE ST  

SECOND ST  

FRONT ST  

FAY
ETTEVILL

E ST  

O'NEIL S
T  

BLANCHE ST  

CHURCH ST  

PAGE ST  BARBOUR ST  

STALLINGS ST  

MIAL S
T  

ELLI
NGTON ST  

FIRST ST  

PENNY ST  

LO
MBARD ST  

FIRE RESCUE DR  

CLAY
 ST  

HAMBY ST  

HINTON ST  

±

Vicinity Map

Proposed Land Use Map (Source: 2008 Strategic Growth Plan)

0 500250
Feet

Legend
Subject parcels

PROPOSED LAND USE
CBD
COMMERCIAL
INDUSTRIAL
MULTI-FAMILY
NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL
OFFICE INSTITUTIONAL
OPEN SPACE CONSERVATION
PUBLIC
RESIDENTIAL-INFILL
RESIDENTIAL-LIGHT
RESIDENTIAL-MEDIUM
SMALL AREA PLAN

Applicant: True Line Surveying
Property Owner: Horne Memorial United Methodist Church
Parcel ID Number: 166917-02-2220, 166917-02-1222
Tag #: 05016040, 05016041

 



Abridged Use Table, created: March 16, 2015 
Town of Clayton, NC 

Table 2-1 Use Regulations 
 

Use Type 

Zoning Districts 

Specific Use 
Section 

Residential Nonresidential 

R-E R-10 R-8 R-6 O-R O-I B-1 B-2 B-3 I-1 I-2 

Residential Uses 

Adult Care Home (2-6 Adults) P P P P        §155.301(A) 

Adult Care Home (7-12 Adults) S S S S  C S S S   §155.301(A) 

Adult Care Home (13+ Adults)      C S S S   §155.301(A) 

Alley Loaded House  P P P        §155.301(B) 

Apartments  S S S S S S S S   §155.301(C) 

Boarding House    C  P  P    §155.301(D) 

Child Care Home C C C C C       §155.301(E) 

Manufactured Home P           §155.301(F) 

Manufactured Home Park S           §155.301(G) 

Nursing Home (Congregate Living Facility) C   C  P  S P   §155.301(H) 

Two family House  S S S S       §155.301(I) 

Townhouse  S S S S S S S S   §155.301(J) 

Security/Caretaker Quarters C        C   §155.301(K) 

Single Family House P P P P        §155.301(L) 

Upper-story Residence S S S S S P P P P   §155.301(M) 

Zero Lot Line House  P P P        §155.301(N) 

             

Public and Civic Uses 

Assembly, Not For Profit S     P   P   §155.302(A) 

Cemetery P        P   §155.302(B) 
Church or Place of Worship C C C C  C  C C   §155.302(C) 
College or University      P      §155.302(D) 
Day Care (Supervision for 3-8 ) C C C C C       §155.302(E) 
Day Care (Supervision for 9+) C C C C C P P C P   §155.302(E) 
Government Service S S S S P P P P P P P §155.302(F) 
Hospital or Medical Center      P   P   §155.302(G) 
School (Elementary or Secondary) S S S S  S      §155.302(H) 
School (Technical, Trade or Business) S S S S  P P  P P P §155.302(I) 
Recreational Uses 

Entertainment, Indoor       C C C P P  §155.303(A) 

Entertainment, Outdoor         C P  §155.303(B) 

Fitness Center      C C C P P  §155.303(C) 

Golf Course P P P P        §155.303(D) 

Gun Range       S S S S S §155.303(E) 

Park, Active S S S S S S S S S S S §155.303(F) 

Park, Passive C C C C P P C C C C C §155.303(G) 

Stable, Private P           §155.303(H) 

Agricultural Uses  

Agriculture, Livestock C          C §155.304(A) 

Agriculture, Sales and Service P          C §155.304(B) 

Nursery P     P P C P   §155.304(C) 

Commercial Uses  

Adult Oriented Business         S  S §155.305(A) 

Bed and Breakfast P     P P P P   §155.305(B) 

Car Wash/Auto Detailing      C C P P   §155.305(C) 

Contractor Office      C C  P P P §155.305(D) 

Contractor Storage Yard         C C P §155.305(E) 

Convenience Store with Gas Sales       C C P P P §155.305(F) 

Creative Studio     P P P P P   §155.305(G) 

Financial Institution     P P P P P   §155.305(H) 

Funeral Home    C P P P P P   §155.305(I) 

Hotel/Motel      S S S P   §155.305(J) 

Kennel C       C    §155.305(K) 

Laundry Services       C  C P P §155.305(L) 

Lounge, Cocktail       S  S S S §155.305(M) 

Microbrewery       P  P P P §155.305(N) 



Abridged Use Table, created: March 16, 2015 
Town of Clayton, NC 

Use Type 

Zoning Districts 

Specific Use 
Section 

Residential Nonresidential 

R-E R-10 R-8 R-6 O-R O-I B-1 B-2 B-3 I-1 I-2 

Newspaper Publisher         P P P §155.305(O) 

Office, General     P P P P P P  §155.305(P) 

Office, Medical     P P P P P P  §155.305(Q) 

Outdoor Seating/Sidewalk Cafe      C P C C   §155.305(R) 

Pawn Shop         C P  §155.305(S) 

Radio or Television Studio         P P P §155.305(T) 

Restaurant, Drive-Through         C C C  §155.305(U) 

Restaurant, General      C P P P C  §155.305(V) 

Retail Sales, General       P  P   §155.305(W) 

Retail Sales, Neighborhood       P P P   §155.305(X) 

Self-storage Facility         C P P §155.305(Y) 

Service, General       P  P   §155.305(Z) 

Service, Neighborhood       P P P   §155.305(AA) 

Tattoo Parlor         S   §155.305(BB) 

Towing Service and Storage         C C C §155.305(CC) 

Vehicle Repair or Service         S P P §155.305(DD) 

Vehicle Sales and Rental         P P P §155.305(EE) 

Veterinary Clinic      C C C P   §155.305(FF) 

Video Sweepstakes Operations          S  §155.305(GG) 

Industrial Uses 

Building Supplies, Wholesale         C P P §155.306(A) 

Crematorium          P P §155.306(B) 

Gas and Fuel, Wholesale          P P §155.306(C) 

Laboratory, Research      P   P P P §155.306(D) 

Manufacturing, Limited          P P §155.306(E) 

Manufacturing, General          C P §155.306(F) 

Manufacturing, Heavy           P §155.306(G) 

Research and Development      P   P P P §155.306(H) 

Warehouse, Freight Movement         C P P §155.306(I) 

Utilities 

Recycling Center          P P §155.307(A) 

Renewable Energy Facility S         C P §155.307(B) 

Telecommunication Facility S S S S S S S S S S S §155.307(C) 

Utility, Minor P P P P P P P P P P P §155.307(D) 

Utility, Major          P P §155.307(E) 

Waste Service          C P §155.307(F) 

Key: 

P – Permitted  

C – Conditional Use permitted in the zoning district only if approved by the Board of Adjustment (BOA) ( § 155.710) 

S – Special Use permitted in the zoning district only if approved by the Town Council (TC) ) ( § 155.711) 

 
 (Ord. 2005-11-02, passed 11-21-05; Am. Ord. 2007-05-02, passed 5-7-07; Am. Ord. 2009-06-06, 
passed 6-1-09; Am. Ord. 2009-08-03, passed 8-3-09; Am. Ord 2014-12-02, passed 12-1-14) 

 

http://www.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll?f=id$id=Clayton,%20NC%20Code%20of%20Ordinances%3Ar%3A180a$cid=north%20carolina$t=document-frame.htm$an=JD_155.710$3.0#JD_155.710
http://www.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll?f=id$id=Clayton,%20NC%20Code%20of%20Ordinances%3Ar%3A180a$cid=north%20carolina$t=document-frame.htm$an=JD_155.710$3.0#JD_155.710






























1

Jay McLeod

From: Jay McLeod
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2015 12:28 PM
To: Molly Herring (molly@truelinesurveying.com)
Cc: Curk Lane (curk@truelinesurveying.com); David DeYoung; Rebecca Powers; Emily 

Beddingfield
Subject: FW: Horne Memorial, Minutes Insufficient
Attachments: Neighborhood Meeting.pdf

Hi Molly, 
 
The attached, submitted minutes for the neighborhood  meetings for the Horne Memorial rezoning applications (15‐05‐
01‐RZ and 15‐05‐02‐RZ) are insufficient and do not meet the spirit or requirements of the Code. I was at the first 
meeting, and I have two pages of handwritten notes detailing issues raised by residents and neighbors. The two 
sentences in this attachment that describe the meeting hardly do justice to the meeting or the residents and applicants. 
It might even be argued that the submitted minutes intentionally misrepresent the discussions that have taken place. 
These minutes will be submitted as statements of fact to the Planning Board and Town Council, as well as scrutinized by 
the residents that attended these meetings, and must represent to the best of all of our abilities a factual accounting of 
what has transpired. 
 
In addition to sign‐in sheets (which are part of your submission and do meet the requirement), sufficient minutes will 
have a record of what issues were raised, how they were addressed by the applicant, and what (if any) resolution was 
agreed upon. I am also aware that a rendering was presented at the March neighborhood meeting. Any presented or 
discussed materials should also be part of the submitted minutes. 
 
Planning Board agenda packets are going out today. Please resubmit sufficient minutes ASAP. 
 
Thanks, 
Jay McLeod, AICP 
Planner 
Town of Clayton 
111 East Second Street | PO Box 879 | Clayton, NC 27528 
P (919)359-9335  |  F (919)553-1720   
jwmcleod@townofclaytonnc.org 
 
 

From: Molly Herring [mailto:molly@truelinesurveying.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2015 10:22 AM 
To: Jay McLeod 
Subject: RE: Horne Memorial 
 
Neighborhood Meeting  
 
Molly Herring 
True Line Surveying 
205 West Main St. 
Clayton, NC 27520 
919-359-0427 
919-359-0428 Fax 
 



2

From: Jay McLeod [mailto:jwmcleod@townofclaytonnc.org]  
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2015 12:39 PM 
To: 'Molly Herring' 
Subject: RE: Horne Memorial 
 
Hi Molly, 
The schedule for the Horne Memorial rezoning applications is below: 
 
15‐05‐01‐RZ Horne Memorial rezoning 
Rezoning to O‐I for the three parcels owned by Horne Memorial Church, that include the Church, the 
playground/daycare lot behind it, and the office/house on the same block. 
Applicant: Curk Lane, True Line Surveying 
Planning Board will make a recommendation to approve or deny the request, and the request will move on to the 
Town Council March 23rd  workshop and April 6th meeting for decision. 
 
15‐05‐02‐RZ Horne Memorial rezoning  
Rezoning to O‐I for the two parcels owned by Horne Memorial Church, in the residential neighborhood generally 
south of the Church. 
Applicant: Curk Lane, True Line Surveying 
Planning Board will make a recommendation to approve or deny the request, and the request will move on to the Town 
Council March 23rd  workshop and April 6th meeting for decision. 
 
Everything seems to be moving along. Please send over the neighborhood meeting minutes (from both meetings) as 
soon as you all are able. Thanks a bunch. 
 
Please let me know if there’s anything else, 
Jay McLeod 
Ext. 5405 
919‐359‐9335 

 

From: Molly Herring [mailto:molly@truelinesurveying.com]  
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2015 12:03 PM 
To: Jay McLeod 
Subject: Horne Memorial 
 
Hey Jay, 
Are there any other meetings for Horne besides the March 23  planning board meeting? 
 
Thanks, 
 
Molly Herring 
True Line Surveying 
205 West Main St. 
Clayton, NC 27520 
919-359-0427 
919-359-0428 Fax 
 

 

Right-click here to download 
pictures.  To help protect your  
privacy, Outlook prevented 
auto matic downlo ad o f this  
picture from the Internet.

 

This email is free from viruses and malware because avast! Antivirus protection is active. 



Horne Memorial Rezoning I & II: Resubmittal of Neighborhood Meeting Minutes (rec’d 03/18/2015, 
2:40PM) - JM 

 

Horne Memorial UMC 

Neighborhood Meeting Summary 

03-18-2015 

 

Neighborhood meeting held on 01-21-15 was well attended.  Many discussion topics of concern were 

brought up as follows; 

What will happen to existing house – Neighbors want to keep it and the Church is deciding if it can be 

saved, used or needs to be taken down. 

What kind of building will be done on the lots – Neighbors are concerned about parking on the lots and 

how it affects their property, such as lights from headlights, screening required how many spaces.  The 

Church is still trying to decide what can be built on the lots and have no immediate plans. 

Why does the Church need to rezone the properties – Neighbors want to keep the zoning the same and 

the Church wants to rezone because the future use will not be residential in nature but will be a 

combination of uses best described by O/I zoning.  Once the rezoning is complete then the Church will 

know what is an allowed use and what the setbacks and buffer requirements are.   

Discussions also were had on how the Church came about owning the property and why they did not 

see a for sale sign on the lots.  The property was offered for sale and the Church purchased them from 

the owners with the hopes for future use to serve the Church’s needs for the community.   

Concerned with how changing the use of these lots will affect the neighborhood.  Neighbors want it to 

stay as is.  Church is a part of same community and expressed its desire to better serve the community it 

needs to be able to change and grow just like the houses do around them. 

Property value was discussed but a consensus was not determined. 

Needs for the Church to expand were discussed as mix of parking, office use and storage.  

The conclusion from the neighbors is that the lots need to stay as are and let the Church expand 

elsewhere as any parking would not be in keeping with surroundings.  Church would like to stay a part of 

the neighborhood and would like to be able to grow and change as the need arises. 

 







 

PPAB 2574608v1 

TOWN OF CLAYTON 

ZONING AMENDMENT 

CONSISTENCY AND REASONABLENESS STATEMENT 

15-05-02-RZ Horne Memorial Church Rezoning II 

 

The Town Council of the Town of Clayton hereby states: 
 

Section 1: The above referenced zoning amendment IS NOT CONSISTENT with: 

 

The Town of Clayton’s Strategic Growth Plan, specifically:  

- Objective 1.2 – Increase Residential Presence in Downtown 

 

Section 2: Based upon information presented at the public hearings and by the applicant, and 

based upon the recommendations and detailed information developed by staff and the Planning 

Board contained in the staff report, and considering the criteria applicable sections of the Unified 

Development Code of the Town of Clayton, specifically (insert specifics to case) 

 

This proposed rezoning would infringe on existing residential, a historically contributing 

neighborhood, and would allow distinctly non-residential uses on the same block as a 

historically residential district 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

 the above referenced zoning amendment is not reasonable and is not in the public interest. 

 

 

 



 
 
 
 

 
Planning Board  
March 23, 2015 

STAFF REPORT 

 
Application Number:  15-08-02-RZ 
Project Name: Riverwood Athletic Club, Raven’s Ridge Phase 8C Rezoning 
 
NC PIN / Tag #: 176000-73-7987 / 16I03028G 
Town Limits/ETJ: Town Limits 
Overlay: NA 
Applicant:  DC Adams Engineering Inc  
Owner: FSC IV LLC 
 
Neighborhood Meeting:   March 12, 2015  
Public Noticing:  

• sign posted March 19, 2015 
• letters mailed TBD, 2015 
• newspaper ad TBD, 2015 

 
 
PROJECT LOCATION:   This property includes 8.2 acres adjacent to the original Raven’s Ridge Phase 8C, 
(formerly known as the House Tract), east of and adjacent to the Neuse River, south of and adjacent to the 
existing Riverwood Athletic Club, and north of Covered Bridge Rd. 
 
 
REQUEST:   The applicant is requesting approval to rezone the property from R-E to R-8. The property has 
recently been, or is currently in process of, annexation into the Town of Clayton. 
 
 
SITE DATA: 

Acreage: 8.2 acres  
Present Zoning:  Residential-Estate (R-E) 
Proposed Zoning:  Residential-8 (R-8) 
Existing Use: Vacant/Agricultural 
 
 
ADJACENT ZONING AND LAND USES: 
 
North:   Zoning: R-8 

Town of Clayton 
Planning Department 

111 E. Second Street, Clayton, NC 27520 
P.O. Box 879, Clayton, NC 27528 

Phone:  919-553-1545 
Fax:  919-553-1720 

Page 1 of 3 
 



Existing Use: Single Family Residential (Riverwood Athletic Club Subdivision) 
 
South:   Zoning: R-E 
 Existing Use: Vacant/Agricultural 
 
East:  Zoning: R-E 
 Existing Use: Vacant/Agricultural 
 
West:  Zoning: R-10 and R-E (across the Neuse River) 
 Existing Use: Neuse River, with Residential/Agriculture beyond 
   
 
STAFF ANALYSIS AND COMMENTARY: 
 
Overview 
The applicant is requesting approval for rezoning of the subject property from Residential Estate (R-E) to 
Residential-8 (R-8).   
 
This rezoning is contingent upon an annexation of this property into the Town of Clayton. It represents the 
continued expansion of the Riverwood Athletic Club (RWAC) subdivision, and will be part of the Raven’s Ridge 
subdivision, Phase 8C. A master plan modification (to expand the boundaries of RWAC to include the subject 
property) and subdivision plat (to modify the existing Phase 8C and expand it to include the subject property) 
(both under project # 15-08-01-SUB) are also occurring concurrently with the annexation and rezoning.  
 
Compatibility with Surrounding Land Uses 
This property is compatible with surrounding land uses, as it will be the continued expansion of the RWAC. 
 
Access/Streets:   
The property is accessed through the RWAC subdivision. 

 
Consistency with the Strategic Growth Plan 
This rezoning is consistent with the 2008 Strategic Growth Plan; see Goal 2.5. 
 
 
 
CONSIDERATIONS:  
 

• The applicant is requesting a rezoning from R-E to R-8. This is concurrent with master plan modification 
and annexation to the Riverwood Athletic Club (RWAC). 

• Rezonings are decided by the Town Council. The Planning Board shall make a recommendation to the 
Town Council.  

• When adopting or rejecting the rezoning, the Town Council shall approve a statement describing 
whether its action is consistent with an adopted plans and policies of the town and explaining why the 
board considers the action taken to be reasonable and in the public interest. 

 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

Page 2 of 3 
 



 
Staff is recommending approval of the rezoning. 
 

 
PLANNING BOARD RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1) Aerial Map 
2) Existing and Proposed Zoning Map 
3) Proposed Land Use Map 
4) Table 2.1 – allowed uses 
5) Application 
6) Neighborhood Meeting Materials (if available) 
7) Statement of Consistency and Reasonableness 

 

Page 3 of 3 
 



COVERED BRIDGE RD  

BROOKHILL DR  

LOOP RD  

SMITH DR  

SARAZEN DR  

CLAIRE DR  PEARSON PL  

PAYTON DR  

HAYWOOD LN  

ALAN LN  

Disclaimer: Town of Clayton assumes no legal
responsibility for the information represented here.

15-08-01-SUB and 15-08-02-RZ RWAC Raven's Ridge 8C
Subdivision and Rezoning from R-E to R-8

Produced by: TOC Planning

Applicant: DC Adams Engineering, Inc.
Property Owner: FSC IV LLC (Fred Smith Co.)
Parcel ID Number: 176000-73-7987
Tag #: 16I03028G

03/14/2015

COVERED BRIDGE RD  

LOOP RD  BR
OOKHILL

 DR  

SARAZEN DR  

CLAIRE DR  

0 2,5001,250 Feet

Vicinity Map

Aerial Map

0 2,5001,250 Feet

 ±

Subject parcel

Document Path: O:\PLANNING\REZONING\Rezoning\2015\15-08-02-RZ - RWAC - Raven's Ridge 8C Rezoning - House Tract\Maps\Staff Rpt Map 15-08-02-RZ - Aerial.mxd

Developed since 
last imagery



R-ER-10

R-8

B-1

MCCARTHY DR  
SARAZEN DR  

HAYWOOD LN  

COVERED BRIDGE RD  

MICHAEL WAY  

HARDAWAY PT  

Disclaimer: Town of Clayton assumes no legal
responsibility for the information represented here.

15-08-01-SUB and 15-08-02-RZ RWAC Raven's Ridge 8C
Subdivision and Rezoning from R-E to R-8

Produced by: TOC Planning

Applicant: DC Adams Engineering, Inc.
Property Owner: FSC IV LLC (Fred Smith Co.)
Parcel ID Number: 176000-73-7987
Tag #: 16I03028G

3/14/2015

COVERED BRIDGE RD  

LOOP RD  BR
OOKHILL

 DR  

SARAZEN DR  

CLAIRE DR  

0 4,0002,000 Feet

R-ER-10

R-8

B-1

MCCARTHY DR  
SARAZEN DR  

HAYWOOD LN  

COVERED BRIDGE RD  

MICHAEL WAY  

HARDAWAY PT  

±

Vicinity Map

Proposed Zoning MapCurrent Zoning Map

0 1,000500 Feet0 1,000500 Feet

 

Document Path: O:\PLANNING\REZONING\Rezoning\2015\15-08-02-RZ - RWAC - Raven's Ridge 8C Rezoning - House Tract\Maps\Staff Rpt Map 15-08-02-RZ - Existing and Proposed Zoning.mxd

Legend
Subject parcel
R-E
R-10
R-8
R-6
PD-R
O-R
B-1

B-2
B-3
PD-C
I-1
I-2
O-I
PD-MU



Disclaimer: Town of Clayton assumes no legal
responsibility for the information represented here.

Proposed Land Use Map (Source: 2008 Strategic Growth Plan)
15-08-01-SUB and 15-08-02-RZ RWAC Raven's Ridge 8C
Subdivision and Rezoning from R-E to R-8

Produced by: TOC Planning

03/14/2015

COVERED BRIDGE RD  

BROOKHILL DR  

SARAZEN DR  

0 3,4001,700 Feet

COVERED BRIDGE RD  
BROOKHILL D

R  

LOOP RD  

MANTLE DR  

SARAZEN DR  

CLAIRE DR  

FALLS DR  

BOSWELL LN  
PAYTON DR  

SMITH DR  FONTANA DR  

MCCARTHY DR  PEARSON PL  

NELSON LN  

HAYWOOD LN  

KATIE DR  

KIM
BE

RL
Y L

N  

DEBBAR DR  

MICHAEL WAY  

ST
AN

SB
UR

Y L
N 

 

±

Vicinity Map

Proposed Land Use Map (Source: 2008 Strategic Growth Plan)

0 2,0001,000 Feet

Legend
Subject parcel

PROPOSED LAND USE
CBD
COMMERCIAL
INDUSTRIAL
MULTI-FAMILY
NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL
OFFICE INSTITUTIONAL
OPEN SPACE CONSERVATION
PUBLIC
RESIDENTIAL-INFILL
RESIDENTIAL-LIGHT
RESIDENTIAL-MEDIUM
SMALL AREA PLAN

Applicant: DC Adams Engineering, Inc.
Property Owner: FSC IV LLC (Fred Smith Co.)
Parcel ID Number: 176000-73-7987
Tag #: 16I03028G

 

Document Path: O:\PLANNING\REZONING\Rezoning\2015\15-08-02-RZ - RWAC - Raven's Ridge 8C Rezoning - House Tract\Maps\Staff Rpt Map 15-08-02-RZ - FLUM.mxd

Neuse River



Abridged Use Table, created: March 16, 2015 
Town of Clayton, NC 

Table 2-1 Use Regulations 
 

Use Type 

Zoning Districts 

Specific Use 
Section 

Residential Nonresidential 

R-E R-10 R-8 R-6 O-R O-I B-1 B-2 B-3 I-1 I-2 

Residential Uses 

Adult Care Home (2-6 Adults) P P P P        §155.301(A) 

Adult Care Home (7-12 Adults) S S S S  C S S S   §155.301(A) 

Adult Care Home (13+ Adults)      C S S S   §155.301(A) 

Alley Loaded House  P P P        §155.301(B) 

Apartments  S S S S S S S S   §155.301(C) 

Boarding House    C  P  P    §155.301(D) 

Child Care Home C C C C C       §155.301(E) 

Manufactured Home P           §155.301(F) 

Manufactured Home Park S           §155.301(G) 

Nursing Home (Congregate Living Facility) C   C  P  S P   §155.301(H) 

Two family House  S S S S       §155.301(I) 

Townhouse  S S S S S S S S   §155.301(J) 

Security/Caretaker Quarters C        C   §155.301(K) 

Single Family House P P P P        §155.301(L) 

Upper-story Residence S S S S S P P P P   §155.301(M) 

Zero Lot Line House  P P P        §155.301(N) 

             

Public and Civic Uses 

Assembly, Not For Profit S     P   P   §155.302(A) 

Cemetery P        P   §155.302(B) 
Church or Place of Worship C C C C  C  C C   §155.302(C) 
College or University      P      §155.302(D) 
Day Care (Supervision for 3-8 ) C C C C C       §155.302(E) 
Day Care (Supervision for 9+) C C C C C P P C P   §155.302(E) 
Government Service S S S S P P P P P P P §155.302(F) 
Hospital or Medical Center      P   P   §155.302(G) 
School (Elementary or Secondary) S S S S  S      §155.302(H) 
School (Technical, Trade or Business) S S S S  P P  P P P §155.302(I) 
Recreational Uses 

Entertainment, Indoor       C C C P P  §155.303(A) 

Entertainment, Outdoor         C P  §155.303(B) 

Fitness Center      C C C P P  §155.303(C) 

Golf Course P P P P        §155.303(D) 

Gun Range       S S S S S §155.303(E) 

Park, Active S S S S S S S S S S S §155.303(F) 

Park, Passive C C C C P P C C C C C §155.303(G) 

Stable, Private P           §155.303(H) 

Agricultural Uses  

Agriculture, Livestock C          C §155.304(A) 

Agriculture, Sales and Service P          C §155.304(B) 

Nursery P     P P C P   §155.304(C) 

Commercial Uses  

Adult Oriented Business         S  S §155.305(A) 

Bed and Breakfast P     P P P P   §155.305(B) 

Car Wash/Auto Detailing      C C P P   §155.305(C) 

Contractor Office      C C  P P P §155.305(D) 

Contractor Storage Yard         C C P §155.305(E) 

Convenience Store with Gas Sales       C C P P P §155.305(F) 

Creative Studio     P P P P P   §155.305(G) 

Financial Institution     P P P P P   §155.305(H) 

Funeral Home    C P P P P P   §155.305(I) 

Hotel/Motel      S S S P   §155.305(J) 

Kennel C       C    §155.305(K) 

Laundry Services       C  C P P §155.305(L) 

Lounge, Cocktail       S  S S S §155.305(M) 

Microbrewery       P  P P P §155.305(N) 



Abridged Use Table, created: March 16, 2015 
Town of Clayton, NC 

Use Type 

Zoning Districts 

Specific Use 
Section 

Residential Nonresidential 

R-E R-10 R-8 R-6 O-R O-I B-1 B-2 B-3 I-1 I-2 

Newspaper Publisher         P P P §155.305(O) 

Office, General     P P P P P P  §155.305(P) 

Office, Medical     P P P P P P  §155.305(Q) 

Outdoor Seating/Sidewalk Cafe      C P C C   §155.305(R) 

Pawn Shop         C P  §155.305(S) 

Radio or Television Studio         P P P §155.305(T) 

Restaurant, Drive-Through         C C C  §155.305(U) 

Restaurant, General      C P P P C  §155.305(V) 

Retail Sales, General       P  P   §155.305(W) 

Retail Sales, Neighborhood       P P P   §155.305(X) 

Self-storage Facility         C P P §155.305(Y) 

Service, General       P  P   §155.305(Z) 

Service, Neighborhood       P P P   §155.305(AA) 

Tattoo Parlor         S   §155.305(BB) 

Towing Service and Storage         C C C §155.305(CC) 

Vehicle Repair or Service         S P P §155.305(DD) 

Vehicle Sales and Rental         P P P §155.305(EE) 

Veterinary Clinic      C C C P   §155.305(FF) 

Video Sweepstakes Operations          S  §155.305(GG) 

Industrial Uses 

Building Supplies, Wholesale         C P P §155.306(A) 

Crematorium          P P §155.306(B) 

Gas and Fuel, Wholesale          P P §155.306(C) 

Laboratory, Research      P   P P P §155.306(D) 

Manufacturing, Limited          P P §155.306(E) 

Manufacturing, General          C P §155.306(F) 

Manufacturing, Heavy           P §155.306(G) 

Research and Development      P   P P P §155.306(H) 

Warehouse, Freight Movement         C P P §155.306(I) 

Utilities 

Recycling Center          P P §155.307(A) 

Renewable Energy Facility S         C P §155.307(B) 

Telecommunication Facility S S S S S S S S S S S §155.307(C) 

Utility, Minor P P P P P P P P P P P §155.307(D) 

Utility, Major          P P §155.307(E) 

Waste Service          C P §155.307(F) 

Key: 

P – Permitted  

C – Conditional Use permitted in the zoning district only if approved by the Board of Adjustment (BOA) ( § 155.710) 

S – Special Use permitted in the zoning district only if approved by the Town Council (TC) ) ( § 155.711) 

 
 (Ord. 2005-11-02, passed 11-21-05; Am. Ord. 2007-05-02, passed 5-7-07; Am. Ord. 2009-06-06, 
passed 6-1-09; Am. Ord. 2009-08-03, passed 8-3-09; Am. Ord 2014-12-02, passed 12-1-14) 

 

http://www.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll?f=id$id=Clayton,%20NC%20Code%20of%20Ordinances%3Ar%3A180a$cid=north%20carolina$t=document-frame.htm$an=JD_155.710$3.0#JD_155.710
http://www.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll?f=id$id=Clayton,%20NC%20Code%20of%20Ordinances%3Ar%3A180a$cid=north%20carolina$t=document-frame.htm$an=JD_155.710$3.0#JD_155.710


















 
* * *  DISCLAIMER  * * *

Johnston County assumes no legal responsibility for the information represented here.

Scale:   1:4144    -    1 in. = 345.33 feet

(The scale is only accurate when printed landscape on a 11 x 17 size sheet with no page scaling.)
Johnston County GIS

February 25, 2015

Result 1

id: 16I03027
Tag: 16I03027

Tax Unique Id: 4272163
NCPin: 176000-93-4951

Mapsheet No: 1760
Owner Name 1: FSC RANCH LLC
Owner Name 2:  
Mail Address 1: 400 RIVERWOOD DR
Mail Address 2:  
Mail Address 3: CLAYTON, NC 27527-5500
Site Address 1: 3131 COVERED BRIDGE RD
Site Address 2: CLAYTON, NC 27527-

Book: 04538
Page: 0617

Market Value: 454350
Assessed Acreage: 84.28

Calc. Acreage: 84.08
Sales Price: 0

Sale Date: 2014-12-19

Result 2

id: 16I03028
Tag: 16I03028

Tax Unique Id: 4268744
NCPin: 176000-82-1830

Mapsheet No: 1760
Owner Name 1: HOUSE, MAVIS C
Owner Name 2:  
Mail Address 1: 2873 COVERED BRIDGE RD
Mail Address 2:  
Mail Address 3: CLAYTON, NC 27527-0000
Site Address 1: 2873 COVERED BRIDGE RD
Site Address 2: CLAYTON, NC 27527-

Book: 00705
Page: 0629

Market Value: 444620
Assessed Acreage: 68.94

Calc. Acreage: 68.88
Sales Price: 0

Sale Date: 1970-01-01

Result 3

id: 05H02009
Tag: 05H02009

Tax Unique Id: 4265643
NCPin: 166900-38-4997

Mapsheet No: 1669
Owner Name 1: RAYMOND ELMORE EARP JR

IRREVOCABLE TRUST
Owner Name 2: EARP, NANCY CREWS

EXECUTOR
Mail Address 1: 7230 NC HWY 42 E
Mail Address 2:  
Mail Address 3: SELMA, NC 27576-6005
Site Address 1: 1162 COVERED BRIDGE RD
Site Address 2: CLAYTON, NC 27520-

Book: 03897
Page: 0735

Market Value: 2189860
Assessed Acreage: 631.06

Calc. Acreage: 631.04
Sales Price: 0

Sale Date: 2010-07-12

Result 4

id: 05H01010I
Tag: 05H01010I

Tax Unique Id: 4231712
NCPin: 176000-64-9005

Mapsheet No: 1760
Owner Name 1: OBRIEN, ANGELLA J
Owner Name 2: OBRIEN, DAVID MICHAEL
Mail Address 1: 8307 CAZAVINI CT
Mail Address 2:  
Mail Address 3: RALEIGH, NC 27613-4467
Site Address 1: 151 MICHAEL WAY
Site Address 2: CLAYTON, NC 27520-

Book: 04356
Page: 0783

Market Value: 376900
Assessed Acreage: 1.88

Calc. Acreage: 1.76
Sales Price: 365000

Sale Date: 2013-09-18

Result 5

id: 05H01010J
Tag: 05H01010J

Tax Unique Id: 4215648
NCPin: 176000-64-9107

Mapsheet No: 1760
Owner Name 1: SAMMONS, DAVID H JR
Owner Name 2: SAMMONS, RENE D
Mail Address 1: 147 MICHAEL WAY
Mail Address 2:  
Mail Address 3: CLAYTON, NC 27520-0000
Site Address 1: 147 MICHAEL WAY
Site Address 2: CLAYTON, NC 27520-

Book: 03113
Page: 0040

Market Value: 384520
Assessed Acreage: 1.73

Calc. Acreage: 1.69
Sales Price: 412000

Sale Date: 2006-05-02

Result 6

id: 05H01010K
Tag: 05H01010K

Tax Unique Id: 4223545
NCPin: 176000-64-8382

Mapsheet No: 1760
Owner Name 1: HARRIS, JONATHAN DAVID
Owner Name 2: HARRIS, ANGELA NICOLE
Mail Address 1: 143 MICHAEL WAY
Mail Address 2:  
Mail Address 3: CLAYTON, NC 27520-5507
Site Address 1: 143 MICHAEL WAY
Site Address 2: CLAYTON, NC 27520-

Book: 04199
Page: 0815

Market Value: 513060
Assessed Acreage: 2.27

Calc. Acreage: 2.39
Sales Price: 417000

Sale Date: 2012-11-02



Result 7

id: 16I02056C
Tag: 16I02056C

Tax Unique Id: 4272092
NCPin: 176000-74-4387

Mapsheet No: 1760
Owner Name 1: FSC RANCH LLC
Owner Name 2:  
Mail Address 1: 400 RIVERWOOD DR
Mail Address 2:  
Mail Address 3: CLAYTON, NC 27527-5500
Site Address 1:  
Site Address 2:  

Book: 04538
Page: 0617

Market Value: 100
Assessed Acreage: 2.55

Calc. Acreage: 2.54
Sales Price: 0

Sale Date: 2014-12-19

Result 8

id: 16I02055K
Tag: 16I02055K

Tax Unique Id: 4272124
NCPin: 176000-74-6353

Mapsheet No: 1760
Owner Name 1: FSC IV LLC
Owner Name 2:  
Mail Address 1: 400 RIVERWOOD DR
Mail Address 2:  
Mail Address 3: CLAYTON, NC 27527-5500
Site Address 1:  
Site Address 2:  

Book: 04404
Page: 0287

Market Value: 40000
Assessed Acreage: 0.17

Calc. Acreage: 0.17
Sales Price: 3000000

Sale Date: 2014-01-17

Result 9

id: 16I02055J
Tag: 16I02055J

Tax Unique Id: 4272121
NCPin: 176000-74-7209

Mapsheet No: 1760
Owner Name 1: RMS INVESTMENTS LLC
Owner Name 2:  
Mail Address 1: 400 RIVERWOOD DR
Mail Address 2:  
Mail Address 3: CLAYTON, NC 27527-5500
Site Address 1:  
Site Address 2:  

Book: 04547
Page: 0906

Market Value: 40000
Assessed Acreage: 0.16

Calc. Acreage: 0.16
Sales Price: 0

Sale Date: 2015-01-16

Result 10

id: 16I02055I
Tag: 16I02055I

Tax Unique Id: 4272116
NCPin: 176000-74-7268

Mapsheet No: 1760
Owner Name 1: RMS INVESTMENTS LLC
Owner Name 2:  
Mail Address 1: 400 RIVERWOOD DR
Mail Address 2:  
Mail Address 3: CLAYTON, NC 27527-5500
Site Address 1:  
Site Address 2:  

Book: 04547
Page: 0906

Market Value: 40000
Assessed Acreage: 0.14

Calc. Acreage: 0.14
Sales Price: 0

Sale Date: 2015-01-16

Result 11

id: 16I02055H
Tag: 16I02055H

Tax Unique Id: 4272114
NCPin: 176000-74-8227

Mapsheet No: 1760
Owner Name 1: CAVINESS & CATES BUILDING

 AND
Owner Name 2: DEVELOPMENT COMPANY
Mail Address 1: 639 EXECUTIVE PL STE 400
Mail Address 2:  
Mail Address 3: FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28305-5489
Site Address 1:  
Site Address 2:  

Book: 04546
Page: 0342

Market Value: 40000
Assessed Acreage: 0.14

Calc. Acreage: 0.14
Sales Price: 0

Sale Date: 2015-01-12

Result 12

id: 16I02055G
Tag: 16I02055G

Tax Unique Id: 4272112
NCPin: 176000-74-8288

Mapsheet No: 1760
Owner Name 1: CAVINESS & CATES BUILDING

 AND
Owner Name 2: DEVELOPMENT COMPANY
Mail Address 1: 639 EXECUTIVE PL STE 400
Mail Address 2:  
Mail Address 3: FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28305-5489
Site Address 1:  
Site Address 2:  

Book: 04546
Page: 0333

Market Value: 40000
Assessed Acreage: 0.14

Calc. Acreage: 0.14
Sales Price: 0

Sale Date: 2015-01-12

Result 13

id: 16I02055F
Tag: 16I02055F

Tax Unique Id: 4272107
NCPin: 176000-74-9239

Mapsheet No: 1760
Owner Name 1: CAVINESS & CATES BUILDING

 AND
Owner Name 2: DEVELOPMENT COMPANY
Mail Address 1: 639 EXECUTIVE PL STE 400
Mail Address 2:  
Mail Address 3: FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28305-5489
Site Address 1:  
Site Address 2:  

Book: 04546
Page: 0333

Market Value: 40000
Assessed Acreage: 0.14

Calc. Acreage: 0.14
Sales Price: 0

Sale Date: 2015-01-12

Result 14

id: 16I02055E
Tag: 16I02055E

Tax Unique Id: 4272104
NCPin: 176000-74-9380

Mapsheet No: 1760
Owner Name 1: CAVINESS & CATES BUILDING

 AND
Owner Name 2: DEVELOPMENT COMPANY
Mail Address 1: 639 EXECUTIVE PL STE 400
Mail Address 2:  
Mail Address 3: FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28305-5489
Site Address 1:  
Site Address 2:  

Book: 04546
Page: 0333

Market Value: 40000
Assessed Acreage: 0.14

Calc. Acreage: 0.14
Sales Price: 0

Sale Date: 2015-01-12

Result 15

id: 16I02055D
Tag: 16I02055D

Tax Unique Id: 4272102
NCPin: 176000-84-0331

Mapsheet No: 1760
Owner Name 1: CAVINESS & CATES BUILDING

 AND
Owner Name 2: DEVELOPMENT COMPANY
Mail Address 1: 639 EXECUTIVE PL STE 400
Mail Address 2:  
Mail Address 3: FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28305-5489
Site Address 1:  
Site Address 2:  

Book: 04546
Page: 0333

Market Value: 40000
Assessed Acreage: 0.14

Calc. Acreage: 0.14
Sales Price: 0

Sale Date: 2015-01-12

Result 16

id: 16I02055C
Tag: 16I02055C

Tax Unique Id: 4272099
NCPin: 176000-84-0391

Mapsheet No: 1760
Owner Name 1: CAVINESS & CATES BUILDING

 AND
Owner Name 2: DEVELOPMENT COMPANY
Mail Address 1: 639 EXECUTIVE PL STE 400
Mail Address 2:  
Mail Address 3: FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28305-5489
Site Address 1:  
Site Address 2:  

Book: 04546
Page: 0333

Market Value: 40000
Assessed Acreage: 0.14

Calc. Acreage: 0.14
Sales Price: 0

Sale Date: 2015-01-12

Result 17

id: 16I02008R
Tag: 16I02008R

Tax Unique Id: 4236525
NCPin: 176000-95-5856

Mapsheet No: 1760
Owner Name 1: RIVERWOOD ATHLETIC CLUB
Owner Name 2:  
Mail Address 1: 400 RIVERWOOD DRIVE
Mail Address 2:  
Mail Address 3: CLAYTON, NC 27520-0000
Site Address 1:  
Site Address 2:  

Book: 02581
Page: 0094

Market Value: 150
Assessed Acreage: 3.8

Calc. Acreage: 3.916
Sales Price: 0

Sale Date: 2003-11-04

 
* * *  DISCLAIMER  * * *

Johnston County assumes no legal responsibility for the information represented here.

Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)

http://www.tcpdf.org




 

PPAB 2574608v1 

TOWN OF CLAYTON 

ZONING AMENDMENT 

CONSISTENCY AND REASONABLENESS STATEMENT 

15-08-02-RZ Raven’s Ridge Phase 8C Rezoning 

 

The Town Council of the Town of Clayton hereby states: 

  
Section 1: The above referenced zoning amendment IS CONSISTENT with: 

 

The Town of Clayton’s Strategic Growth Plan, specifically:  

- Objective 2.5 – More Housing Opportunities: Beyond Starter Homes 

 

Section 2: Based upon information presented at the public hearings and by the applicant, and 

based upon the recommendations and detailed information developed by staff and the Planning 

Board contained in the staff report, and considering the criteria applicable sections of the Unified 

Development Code of the Town of Clayton, specifically (insert specifics to case) 

The rezoning of this parcel is consistent and compatible with surrounding uses and zoning 

and is in an appropriate location for expansion of the Riverwood Athletic Club master 

planned residential community 

_____________________________________________________________________________, 

 the above referenced zoning amendment is reasonable and in the public interest. 

 



Page 1 of 5 

 

 
 
 
 

 
Planning Board 
March 23, 2015 

STAFF REPORT 

 
Application Number:  15-08-01-SUB 
Project Name: RWAC Raven’s Ridge 8C 
Master Plan: Riverwood Athletic Club (RWAC) 
 
NC PIN / Tag #: 176000-73-7987 / 16I03028G 
Town Limits/ETJ: Town Limits 
Overlay: NA 
Applicant:  DC Adams Engineering Inc  
Owner: FSC IV LLC (Fred Smith Co.) 
 
Neighborhood Meeting:   March 12, 2015  
Public Noticing:  

 sign posted March 19, 2015 

 letters mailed TBD, 2015 

 newspaper ad TBD, 2015 
  
 

 

PROJECT LOCATION:   This property includes the original Raven’s Ridge Phase 8C, plus an additional 8.2 acres 
of land (formerly known as the House Tract), east of and adjacent to the Neuse River, south of and adjacent to 
the existing Riverwood Athletic Club, and north of Covered Bridge Rd. 
 

 

REQUEST:   The applicant is requesting preliminary subdivision plat approval for the major subdivision of 
Raven’s Ridge Phase 8C in the Riverwood Athletic Club (RWAC) Planned Development to allow 33 single family 
detached residential units, within Town Limits. The request includes a modification to the overall RWAC 
boundaries to include an additional 8.2 acres (pending annexation). 
 

 

SITE DATA: 

Acreage: 12.57 acres  

Present Zoning:  Residential-Estate (R-E) and Residential-8 (R-8) 

Proposed Zoning:  Residential-8 (R-8) (see 15-08-02-RZ) 

Existing Use: Vacant/Agricultural 

 

Town of Clayton 
Planning Department 

111 E. Second Street, Clayton, NC 27520 

P.O. Box 879, Clayton, NC 27528 

Phone:  919-553-5002 

Fax:  919-553-1720 



Page 2 of 5 

 

DEVELOPMENT DATA: 

Proposed Uses: Single Family detached residential units 

Buildings: 33 single family detached residential units  

Number of Stories: Maximum height of 35 feet 

Impervious Surface: Maximum 55% impervious per lot and 55% per entire development 

Required Parking: 2 spaces per unit 

Proposed Parking: 2 spaces per unit 

Fire Protection: The Town of Clayton Fire Department will provide fire protection.  

Access/Streets:  Access via the Riverwood Athletic Club subdivision 

Water/Sewer Provider: Town of Clayton 

Electric Provider: Duke Energy 

 

 

ADJACENT ZONING AND LAND USES: 
 
North:   Zoning: R-8 

Existing Use: Single Family Residential (Riverwood Athletic Club Subdivision) 
 
South:   Zoning: R-E 
 Existing Use: Vacant/Agricultural 
 
East:  Zoning: R-E 
 Existing Use: Vacant/Agricultural 
 
West:  Zoning: R-10 and R-E (across the Neuse River) 
 Existing Use: Neuse River, with Residential/Agriculture beyond 
   

 

STAFF ANALYSIS AND COMMENTARY: 
 
Overview 
The applicant is requesting preliminary subdivision plat approval for Phase 8C as depicted on the Riverwood 
Athletic Club (RWAC) Master Plan, which is under concurrent review. The plat includes an additional piece of 
land, approximately 8 acres, which represents an expansion of the RWAC boundaries. Approval of this 
preliminary subdivision plat is also subject to approval of a concurrent rezoning (15-08-02-RZ) and annexation of 
the additional 8 acres.  
 
The applicant is requesting approval for a total of 33 lots single family detached residential units, which will be 
of a style similar to the surrounding residential neighborhood. 
 
Consistency with the Strategic Growth Plan 



Page 3 of 5 

 

The request is consistent with the Strategic Growth Plan, specifically Objective 2.5 – More Housing 
Opportunities – Beyond Starter Homes. 
 
Consistency with Master Plan 
If the RWAC Master Plan amendment is approved as proposed, the request will be consistent with the Master 
Plan. 
 
Consistency with the Unified Development Code 
The proposed development is consistent with and meets the applicable requirements of the Unified 
Development Code (UDC).  Individual lot development specifications including building placement, driveway 
placement, landscaping, etc. will be required to meet all Town standards and be consistent with the provisions 
of the approved Master Plan.  
 
Compatibility with Surrounding Land Uses 
The proposed development is consistent with the density and patterns of the RWAC Planned Development, and 
represents a continued expansion of the RWAC community. 

 
Recreation and Open Space 
Recreation and open space requirements have been met by the overall RWAC Planned Development. 
 
Environmental  
Resource conservation areas (stream buffers, 100-year flood zones) shall be preserved by a binding legal 
instrument recorded with the deed as each phase is platted. Riparian buffers not considered “stream buffers” by 
the UDC will meet all state preservation requirements. 
 
Signs 
No signage is requested as part of this request.   
 
Access/Streets  
Access will be provided via the existing RWAC subdivision. 

 
Multi-Modal Access 
No sidewalks are provided in this subdivision. The proposed bike/multi-purpose 10 foot paved pathway will 
connect to the existing greenway along the Neuse River, and will run along the southern side of the subdivision. 
Access will be provided via a 30’ access easement at the end of the cul-de-sac. 
 
Garbage / Recycling 
Roll out containers will be utilized. 

 
Architecture/Design 
These density and layout of the lots is similar to existing development in the RWAC subdivision. 

 
Waivers/Deviations/Variances from Code Requirements 
None. 
 

 
 
 



Page 4 of 5 

 

CONSIDERATIONS:  
 

 The applicant is requesting Preliminary Subdivision Plat approval for Raven’s Ridge Phase 8C.   

 This approval is subject to approval of an annexation, rezoning 15-08-02-RZ, and master plan.   

 Preliminary Subdivision Plats (major subdivisions) are decided by the Town Council. The Planning Board 
shall make a recommendation to the Town Council.  

 
 

 

FINDINGS: 
 
The applicant has addressed the Major Subdivision Approval Criteria outlined in UDC Section 155.706.  The 
applicant’s Findings of Fact are incorporated into the record as an attachment to the Staff Report. 
 

 
CONDITIONS: 
 
If approved, staff recommends the following conditions be applied to the approval of the preliminary subdivision 
plan: 
 

1. Following Board approvals, three copies of the final Preliminary Subdivision Plan meeting the 
requirements of the Conditions of Approval shall be submitted to Planning Department for final 
approval. 

2. The final plat and subsequent development of the site shall be consistent with the specifications of the 
approved Preliminary Subdivision Plan. Modifications may require additional approvals pursuant to 
Section 155.706 of the Unified Development Code.  

3. The proposed 10’ wide multi-use/greenway will be constructed and tied into the existing Neuse River 
greenway prior to the Certificate of Occupancy being issued for the first dwelling unit. 

4. All development fees shall be paid prior to final plat recordation, except that Capacity fees shall be paid 
prior to issuance of building permits. 

5. Resource Conservation Areas (RCAs) as defined by Section 155.500 of the Unified Development 
Code (UDC) shall be identified on the final plats as being permanently set aside, and shall be 
protected in perpetuity by a binding legal instrument recorded with the deed which includes clear 
restriction on the use of the resource conservation area, as described in Section 155.500(F) of the 
UDC.  

6. RCAs shall be protected with orange fencing during the construction of adjacent parcels. Fencing 
shall be installed prior to any clearing and/or grading. 

7. An updated wastewater allocation request must be approved by the Town Manager. 

 

 
Planning Board Recommendation:    
 
 



Page 5 of 5 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1) Aerial Map 
2) Existing and Proposed Zoning Map 
3) Subdivision Findings of Fact  
4) Preliminary Subdivision Plat  
5) Application 
6) Neighborhood Meeting Materials (if available) 
7) Statement of Consistency and Reasonableness 

 



COVERED BRIDGE RD  

BROOKHILL DR  

LOOP RD  

SMITH DR  

SARAZEN DR  

CLAIRE DR  PEARSON PL  

PAYTON DR  

HAYWOOD LN  

ALAN LN  

Disclaimer: Town of Clayton assumes no legal
responsibility for the information represented here.

15-08-01-SUB and 15-08-02-RZ RWAC Raven's Ridge 8C
Subdivision and Rezoning from R-E to R-8

Produced by: TOC Planning

Applicant: DC Adams Engineering, Inc.
Property Owner: FSC IV LLC (Fred Smith Co.)
Parcel ID Number: 176000-73-7987
Tag #: 16I03028G

03/14/2015

COVERED BRIDGE RD  

LOOP RD  BR
OOKHILL

 DR  

SARAZEN DR  

CLAIRE DR  

0 2,5001,250 Feet

Vicinity Map

Aerial Map

0 2,5001,250 Feet

 ±

Subject parcel

Document Path: O:\PLANNING\REZONING\Rezoning\2015\15-08-02-RZ - RWAC - Raven's Ridge 8C Rezoning - House Tract\Maps\Staff Rpt Map 15-08-02-RZ - Aerial.mxd

Developed since 
last imagery



R-ER-10

R-8

B-1

MCCARTHY DR  
SARAZEN DR  

HAYWOOD LN  

COVERED BRIDGE RD  

MICHAEL WAY  

HARDAWAY PT  

Disclaimer: Town of Clayton assumes no legal
responsibility for the information represented here.

15-08-01-SUB and 15-08-02-RZ RWAC Raven's Ridge 8C
Subdivision and Rezoning from R-E to R-8

Produced by: TOC Planning

Applicant: DC Adams Engineering, Inc.
Property Owner: FSC IV LLC (Fred Smith Co.)
Parcel ID Number: 176000-73-7987
Tag #: 16I03028G

3/14/2015

COVERED BRIDGE RD  

LOOP RD  BR
OOKHILL

 DR  

SARAZEN DR  

CLAIRE DR  

0 4,0002,000 Feet

R-ER-10

R-8

B-1

MCCARTHY DR  
SARAZEN DR  

HAYWOOD LN  

COVERED BRIDGE RD  

MICHAEL WAY  

HARDAWAY PT  

±

Vicinity Map

Proposed Zoning MapCurrent Zoning Map

0 1,000500 Feet0 1,000500 Feet

 

Document Path: O:\PLANNING\REZONING\Rezoning\2015\15-08-02-RZ - RWAC - Raven's Ridge 8C Rezoning - House Tract\Maps\Staff Rpt Map 15-08-02-RZ - Existing and Proposed Zoning.mxd

Legend
Subject parcel
R-E
R-10
R-8
R-6
PD-R
O-R
B-1

B-2
B-3
PD-C
I-1
I-2
O-I
PD-MU







PROJECT

RIVERWOOD ATHLETIC CLUB (CURRENT) 587.72 ACS 73.47 ACS 127.85 ACS

RIVERWOOD RANCH 266.94 ACS 33.37 ACS 55.46 ACS

RIVERWOOD ATHLETIC CLUB (ADDITION) 8.2 ACS 1.03 ACS 0.33 ACS

SUMMARY 862.86 ACS 107.86 ACS 183.64 ACS

TOTAL OPEN SPACE 

PROVIDED
TOTAL AREA

OPEN SPACE 

REQUIRED

**NOTE** THE 12.5% OPEN SPACE REQUIREMENT HAS BEEN COMPLETELY FULLFILLED UNDER CURRENT 

RIVERWOOD ON THE NEUSE MASTER PLAN APPROVAL.  ALL OPEN SPACE SHOWN ON THIS PLAN IS IN 

EXCESS OF THE TOWN'S STANDARDS.

DCAdams
DA PE SEAL

DCAdams
NOT RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

DCAdams
Revised



TOTAL ACREAGE OF PHASES 8C‐1/8C‐2: 11.27 ACS

MAX. IMPERVIOUS AREA (55%): 6.20 ACS

ACS SF ACS SF

8C‐1/8C‐2 1.07 46409 0.43 18659 40%

ACS SF ACS SF

8C‐1/8C‐2 5.46 237838 0.36 15610 7%

ACS SF ACS SF

8C‐1/8C‐2 27 4.74 206675 2.61 113671 55%

ROW 1.07 ACS 0.43 ACS

OPEN SPACE 5.46 ACS 0.36 ACS

LOTS 4.74 ACS 2.61 ACS

TOTAL 11.27 ACS 3.40 ACS

MAX. IMPERVIOUS AREA ALLOWED: 6.20 ACS 55%

MAX. IMPERVIOUS AREA PROPOSED: 3.40 ACS 30%

TOTAL AREA IN 

LOTS

MAX. IMPERVIOUS 

AREA (ACS/SF)

MAX. % 

IMPERVIOUS 

PER LOT

IMPERVIOUS AREA IN SUBDIVIDED LOTS

# LOTS

TOTAL  AREA
% OF TOTAL PHASE IN 

IMPERVIOUS

4%

PHASES 8C‐1/8C‐2 TOTALS ‐ PROPOSED IMPERVIOUS AREA

USE TYPE

PHASE 8C‐1/8C‐2 IMPERVIOUS AREA SUMMARY

IMPERVIOUS AREA IN ROW

% OF ROW IN 

IMPERVIOUS

IMPERVIOUS AREA IN OPEN SPACE

3%

23%

TOTAL OPEN SPACE 

AREA

PROPOSED 

IMPERVIOUS AREA 
% OF OPEN 

SPACE IN 

IMPERVIOUS

PHASE

TOTAL ROW AREA
PROPOSED 

IMPERVIOUS AREA 

30%

PHASE

PHASE

PROPOSED 

IMPERVIOUS 

WITHIN USE TYPE

FRONT 

(FT)

SIDE 

(FT)

REAR 

(FT)

STREET SIDE 

(FT)

8C‐1/8C‐2 SINGLE FAMILY 11.27 27 42 6000 55% 20 6 15 10 10 35

MAX. 

BLDG. 

HEIGHT 

(FT)

LOT STANDARDS TABLE

PHASE UNIT TYPE AREA (ACS)
# OF 

UNITS

MIN. LOT 

WIDTH 

(FT)

MIN. LOT 

AREA (SF)

MAX. 

IMPERVIOUS 

AREA PER LOT 

(SF)

SETBACKS
MIN. 

BLDG. 

SEPARATI

ON (FT)

DCAdams
NOT RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

DCAdams
DA PE SEAL

DCAdams
Revised



DCAdams
NOT RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

DCAdams
DA PE SEAL

DCAdams
Revised



DCAdams
NOT RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

DCAdams
DA PE SEAL

DCAdams
Revised















































 
* * *  DISCLAIMER  * * *

Johnston County assumes no legal responsibility for the information represented here.

Scale:   1:4144    -    1 in. = 345.33 feet

(The scale is only accurate when printed landscape on a 11 x 17 size sheet with no page scaling.)
Johnston County GIS

February 25, 2015

Result 1

id: 16I03027
Tag: 16I03027

Tax Unique Id: 4272163
NCPin: 176000-93-4951

Mapsheet No: 1760
Owner Name 1: FSC RANCH LLC
Owner Name 2:  
Mail Address 1: 400 RIVERWOOD DR
Mail Address 2:  
Mail Address 3: CLAYTON, NC 27527-5500
Site Address 1: 3131 COVERED BRIDGE RD
Site Address 2: CLAYTON, NC 27527-

Book: 04538
Page: 0617

Market Value: 454350
Assessed Acreage: 84.28

Calc. Acreage: 84.08
Sales Price: 0

Sale Date: 2014-12-19

Result 2

id: 16I03028
Tag: 16I03028

Tax Unique Id: 4268744
NCPin: 176000-82-1830

Mapsheet No: 1760
Owner Name 1: HOUSE, MAVIS C
Owner Name 2:  
Mail Address 1: 2873 COVERED BRIDGE RD
Mail Address 2:  
Mail Address 3: CLAYTON, NC 27527-0000
Site Address 1: 2873 COVERED BRIDGE RD
Site Address 2: CLAYTON, NC 27527-

Book: 00705
Page: 0629

Market Value: 444620
Assessed Acreage: 68.94

Calc. Acreage: 68.88
Sales Price: 0

Sale Date: 1970-01-01

Result 3

id: 05H02009
Tag: 05H02009

Tax Unique Id: 4265643
NCPin: 166900-38-4997

Mapsheet No: 1669
Owner Name 1: RAYMOND ELMORE EARP JR

IRREVOCABLE TRUST
Owner Name 2: EARP, NANCY CREWS

EXECUTOR
Mail Address 1: 7230 NC HWY 42 E
Mail Address 2:  
Mail Address 3: SELMA, NC 27576-6005
Site Address 1: 1162 COVERED BRIDGE RD
Site Address 2: CLAYTON, NC 27520-

Book: 03897
Page: 0735

Market Value: 2189860
Assessed Acreage: 631.06

Calc. Acreage: 631.04
Sales Price: 0

Sale Date: 2010-07-12

Result 4

id: 05H01010I
Tag: 05H01010I

Tax Unique Id: 4231712
NCPin: 176000-64-9005

Mapsheet No: 1760
Owner Name 1: OBRIEN, ANGELLA J
Owner Name 2: OBRIEN, DAVID MICHAEL
Mail Address 1: 8307 CAZAVINI CT
Mail Address 2:  
Mail Address 3: RALEIGH, NC 27613-4467
Site Address 1: 151 MICHAEL WAY
Site Address 2: CLAYTON, NC 27520-

Book: 04356
Page: 0783

Market Value: 376900
Assessed Acreage: 1.88

Calc. Acreage: 1.76
Sales Price: 365000

Sale Date: 2013-09-18

Result 5

id: 05H01010J
Tag: 05H01010J

Tax Unique Id: 4215648
NCPin: 176000-64-9107

Mapsheet No: 1760
Owner Name 1: SAMMONS, DAVID H JR
Owner Name 2: SAMMONS, RENE D
Mail Address 1: 147 MICHAEL WAY
Mail Address 2:  
Mail Address 3: CLAYTON, NC 27520-0000
Site Address 1: 147 MICHAEL WAY
Site Address 2: CLAYTON, NC 27520-

Book: 03113
Page: 0040

Market Value: 384520
Assessed Acreage: 1.73

Calc. Acreage: 1.69
Sales Price: 412000

Sale Date: 2006-05-02

Result 6

id: 05H01010K
Tag: 05H01010K

Tax Unique Id: 4223545
NCPin: 176000-64-8382

Mapsheet No: 1760
Owner Name 1: HARRIS, JONATHAN DAVID
Owner Name 2: HARRIS, ANGELA NICOLE
Mail Address 1: 143 MICHAEL WAY
Mail Address 2:  
Mail Address 3: CLAYTON, NC 27520-5507
Site Address 1: 143 MICHAEL WAY
Site Address 2: CLAYTON, NC 27520-

Book: 04199
Page: 0815

Market Value: 513060
Assessed Acreage: 2.27

Calc. Acreage: 2.39
Sales Price: 417000

Sale Date: 2012-11-02



Result 7

id: 16I02056C
Tag: 16I02056C

Tax Unique Id: 4272092
NCPin: 176000-74-4387

Mapsheet No: 1760
Owner Name 1: FSC RANCH LLC
Owner Name 2:  
Mail Address 1: 400 RIVERWOOD DR
Mail Address 2:  
Mail Address 3: CLAYTON, NC 27527-5500
Site Address 1:  
Site Address 2:  

Book: 04538
Page: 0617

Market Value: 100
Assessed Acreage: 2.55

Calc. Acreage: 2.54
Sales Price: 0

Sale Date: 2014-12-19

Result 8

id: 16I02055K
Tag: 16I02055K

Tax Unique Id: 4272124
NCPin: 176000-74-6353

Mapsheet No: 1760
Owner Name 1: FSC IV LLC
Owner Name 2:  
Mail Address 1: 400 RIVERWOOD DR
Mail Address 2:  
Mail Address 3: CLAYTON, NC 27527-5500
Site Address 1:  
Site Address 2:  

Book: 04404
Page: 0287

Market Value: 40000
Assessed Acreage: 0.17

Calc. Acreage: 0.17
Sales Price: 3000000

Sale Date: 2014-01-17

Result 9

id: 16I02055J
Tag: 16I02055J

Tax Unique Id: 4272121
NCPin: 176000-74-7209

Mapsheet No: 1760
Owner Name 1: RMS INVESTMENTS LLC
Owner Name 2:  
Mail Address 1: 400 RIVERWOOD DR
Mail Address 2:  
Mail Address 3: CLAYTON, NC 27527-5500
Site Address 1:  
Site Address 2:  

Book: 04547
Page: 0906

Market Value: 40000
Assessed Acreage: 0.16

Calc. Acreage: 0.16
Sales Price: 0

Sale Date: 2015-01-16

Result 10

id: 16I02055I
Tag: 16I02055I

Tax Unique Id: 4272116
NCPin: 176000-74-7268

Mapsheet No: 1760
Owner Name 1: RMS INVESTMENTS LLC
Owner Name 2:  
Mail Address 1: 400 RIVERWOOD DR
Mail Address 2:  
Mail Address 3: CLAYTON, NC 27527-5500
Site Address 1:  
Site Address 2:  

Book: 04547
Page: 0906

Market Value: 40000
Assessed Acreage: 0.14

Calc. Acreage: 0.14
Sales Price: 0

Sale Date: 2015-01-16

Result 11

id: 16I02055H
Tag: 16I02055H

Tax Unique Id: 4272114
NCPin: 176000-74-8227

Mapsheet No: 1760
Owner Name 1: CAVINESS & CATES BUILDING

 AND
Owner Name 2: DEVELOPMENT COMPANY
Mail Address 1: 639 EXECUTIVE PL STE 400
Mail Address 2:  
Mail Address 3: FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28305-5489
Site Address 1:  
Site Address 2:  

Book: 04546
Page: 0342

Market Value: 40000
Assessed Acreage: 0.14

Calc. Acreage: 0.14
Sales Price: 0

Sale Date: 2015-01-12

Result 12

id: 16I02055G
Tag: 16I02055G

Tax Unique Id: 4272112
NCPin: 176000-74-8288

Mapsheet No: 1760
Owner Name 1: CAVINESS & CATES BUILDING

 AND
Owner Name 2: DEVELOPMENT COMPANY
Mail Address 1: 639 EXECUTIVE PL STE 400
Mail Address 2:  
Mail Address 3: FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28305-5489
Site Address 1:  
Site Address 2:  

Book: 04546
Page: 0333

Market Value: 40000
Assessed Acreage: 0.14

Calc. Acreage: 0.14
Sales Price: 0

Sale Date: 2015-01-12

Result 13

id: 16I02055F
Tag: 16I02055F

Tax Unique Id: 4272107
NCPin: 176000-74-9239

Mapsheet No: 1760
Owner Name 1: CAVINESS & CATES BUILDING

 AND
Owner Name 2: DEVELOPMENT COMPANY
Mail Address 1: 639 EXECUTIVE PL STE 400
Mail Address 2:  
Mail Address 3: FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28305-5489
Site Address 1:  
Site Address 2:  

Book: 04546
Page: 0333

Market Value: 40000
Assessed Acreage: 0.14

Calc. Acreage: 0.14
Sales Price: 0

Sale Date: 2015-01-12

Result 14

id: 16I02055E
Tag: 16I02055E

Tax Unique Id: 4272104
NCPin: 176000-74-9380

Mapsheet No: 1760
Owner Name 1: CAVINESS & CATES BUILDING

 AND
Owner Name 2: DEVELOPMENT COMPANY
Mail Address 1: 639 EXECUTIVE PL STE 400
Mail Address 2:  
Mail Address 3: FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28305-5489
Site Address 1:  
Site Address 2:  

Book: 04546
Page: 0333

Market Value: 40000
Assessed Acreage: 0.14

Calc. Acreage: 0.14
Sales Price: 0

Sale Date: 2015-01-12

Result 15

id: 16I02055D
Tag: 16I02055D

Tax Unique Id: 4272102
NCPin: 176000-84-0331

Mapsheet No: 1760
Owner Name 1: CAVINESS & CATES BUILDING

 AND
Owner Name 2: DEVELOPMENT COMPANY
Mail Address 1: 639 EXECUTIVE PL STE 400
Mail Address 2:  
Mail Address 3: FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28305-5489
Site Address 1:  
Site Address 2:  

Book: 04546
Page: 0333

Market Value: 40000
Assessed Acreage: 0.14

Calc. Acreage: 0.14
Sales Price: 0

Sale Date: 2015-01-12

Result 16

id: 16I02055C
Tag: 16I02055C

Tax Unique Id: 4272099
NCPin: 176000-84-0391

Mapsheet No: 1760
Owner Name 1: CAVINESS & CATES BUILDING

 AND
Owner Name 2: DEVELOPMENT COMPANY
Mail Address 1: 639 EXECUTIVE PL STE 400
Mail Address 2:  
Mail Address 3: FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28305-5489
Site Address 1:  
Site Address 2:  

Book: 04546
Page: 0333

Market Value: 40000
Assessed Acreage: 0.14

Calc. Acreage: 0.14
Sales Price: 0

Sale Date: 2015-01-12

Result 17

id: 16I02008R
Tag: 16I02008R

Tax Unique Id: 4236525
NCPin: 176000-95-5856

Mapsheet No: 1760
Owner Name 1: RIVERWOOD ATHLETIC CLUB
Owner Name 2:  
Mail Address 1: 400 RIVERWOOD DRIVE
Mail Address 2:  
Mail Address 3: CLAYTON, NC 27520-0000
Site Address 1:  
Site Address 2:  

Book: 02581
Page: 0094

Market Value: 150
Assessed Acreage: 3.8

Calc. Acreage: 3.916
Sales Price: 0

Sale Date: 2003-11-04

 
* * *  DISCLAIMER  * * *

Johnston County assumes no legal responsibility for the information represented here.

Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)

http://www.tcpdf.org




 

PPAB 2574608v1 

TOWN OF CLAYTON 

ZONING AMENDMENT 

CONSISTENCY AND REASONABLENESS STATEMENT 

15-08-01-SUB Raven’s Ridge Phase 8C Preliminary Subdivision (Major) 

 

The Town Council of the Town of Clayton hereby states: 

  
Section 1: The above referenced zoning amendment IS CONSISTENT with: 

 

The Town of Clayton’s Strategic Growth Plan, specifically:  

- Objective 2.5 – More Housing Opportunities: Beyond Starter Homes 

 

Section 2: Based upon information presented at the public hearings and by the applicant, and 

based upon the recommendations and detailed information developed by staff and the Planning 

Board contained in the staff report, and considering the criteria applicable sections of the Unified 

Development Code of the Town of Clayton, specifically (insert specifics to case) 

The subdivision site plan for this parcel is consistent and compatible with surrounding uses 

and neighborhood design and is in an appropriate expansion of the Riverwood Athletic 

Club master planned residential community 

_____________________________________________________________________________, 

 the above referenced zoning amendment is reasonable and in the public interest. 

 


	1 Agenda - PB Meeting 03-23-15 FINAL.doc
	AGENDA
	CLAYTON PLANNING BOARD MEETING
	Monday, March 23, 2015
	6:00 PM
	TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS
	111 E. SECOND STREET
	For Information: (919) 553-5002
	I. CALL TO ORDER
	II. ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA
	III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	IV. REPORTS AND COMMENTS
	V. OLD BUSINESS
	VI. NEW BUSINESS
	I. INFORMAL DISCUSSION AND PUBLIC COMMENT
	J. ADJOURN

	2 12-17-14 Planning Board Minutes
	3 Proctor's Place - 14-126-01-RZ Rezoning
	4 Horne Memorial Rezoning I - 15-05-01-RZ
	5 Horne Memorial Rezoning II - 15-05-02-RZ
	6 Raven's Ridge 8C Rezoning - 15-08-02-RZ
	7 Raven's Ridge 8C SUB -   15-08-01SUB RWAC
	ALL SHEETS - 8C-1  8C-2.pdf
	ALL SHEETS - 8C-1 & 8C-2.pdf
	1-PRELIM SUBDIV-  RR-8C-SITE (1)
	2-PRELIM SUBDIV- RR-8C UTILITIES (1)
	3-PRELIM SUBDIV- RR 8C EXISITING CONDITIONS (1)






